
 
 

Council 
Town Hall 
Wallasey 

 

3 February, 2012 
 

Dear Councillor 
 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council to 
be held at 6.15 pm or 10 minutes after the rising of the second 
extraordinary meeting, whichever is the later, on Monday, 13 
February 2012 in the Council Chamber, within the Town Hall, 
Wallasey, to take into consideration and determine upon the 
following subjects :   
 

Contact Officer: Andrew Mossop 
Tel: 0151 691 8501 
e-mail: andrewmossop@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

AGENDA 
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 The members of the Council are invited to consider whether they have 

a personal or prejudicial interest in connection with any matter to be 
debated or determined at this meeting and, if so, to declare it and state 
the nature of such interest. 
 

2. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS  
 
 To receive the Mayor's announcements and any apologies for 

absence 
 

3. PETITIONS  
 
 To receive petitions submitted in accordance with Standing Order 21 

 
4. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 46) 
 
 To receive as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 

Council held on 12 December, 2011. 
 

5. LEADER OF THE COUNCIL (Pages 47 - 50) 
 
 In accordance with Article 7.3 (iii) (d) of the Council’s Constitution, the 

Council is requested to consider the attached two motions. 
 

6. LEADER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

Public Document Pack



7. MATTERS REQUIRING APPROVAL BY THE COUNCIL (Pages 51 - 
62) 

 
 To consider matters referred to the Council for determination. The 

relevant minutes will be attached to the supplementary agenda; copies 
of the related reports can be provided for Council members on 
request. 
 
In accordance with Standing Order 7(1), these matters will be taken as 
approved except in respect of any to which objections or amendments 
are submitted in accordance with Standing Order 7(2). 
 
Any matters referred to the Council by Cabinet at its meeting on 2 
February, 2012, including: 
 

(i) Draft Corporate Plan 2012/13 (See also Motion deferred from 
the Council meeting on 12 December, 2011 – attached) (In 
accordance with the Council resolution (minute 76 refers) the 
minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees on the 
Corporate Plan are also attached) 

(ii) Enterprise Zone – Business Rates Discounts 
(iii) Local Development Framework for Wirral – Evidence Base 
(iv) Housing Market Renewal Transitional Funding Bid Including 

Proposed Exit Plan and Suggested Amended Housing 
Investment Programme for 2011/12 

(v) Appointment of Chief Inspector of Weights and Measures 
(vi)  Local Transport Settlement – Additional Funding: Integrated 

Transport Block (ITB) 2011/12 
(vii) Joint Recycling and Waste Management Strategy 

 
Any matters referred to Council by the Improvement Board at its 
inaugural meeting on 3 February, 2012. 
 

8. MATTERS FOR NOTING (Pages 63 - 68) 
 
 The following matters, determined by the Cabinet, are drawn to the 

Council’s attention in accordance with the Constitution (copies of the 
related reports can be provided for Council members on request). 
 

(i) Minute 259 (12/1/12) – Report on Visit to China – September / 
October 2011 

(ii) Matters potentially to be referred to the Council by Cabinet at its 
meeting on 2 February, 2012 include: 

 
• Action Plan in Response to the Independent Review of 

Claims Made by Martin Morton (and others) [Reason – 
proposed waiving of call-in in respect of the establishment 
and first meeting of the Improvement Board] 

 
9. QUESTIONS  
 
 To deal with questions from councillors and from members of the 

public, in accordance with Standing Order 11. 
 
 



10. NOTICES OF MOTION (Pages 69 - 74) 
 
 Notice has been given, in accordance with Standing Order 8(1), of 

motions on the following subjects. They are listed in the order 
received, and the full text of each motion is attached. 
 

1. Improving Transparency and Accountability of Severance Deals 
2. Libraries Pay the Price for Parks 
3. Failure to Act 
4. Freemasonry 
5. National Citizen Service 
6. Council Tax 
7. Benefits Cap 
8. National Cuts 

 
11. MATTERS FOR DEBATE  
 
 Pursuant to Standing Order 5(2)(n), and in accordance with Standing 

Order 5(4), to consider written comments, objections or amendments 
to minutes submitted under Standing Order 7(2), together with those 
motions, submitted under item 11 above, that the Council agrees to 
debate at this meeting and any minority reports submitted in 
accordance with Standing Order 35(4). 
 

12. VACANCIES  
 
 To receive nominations, in accordance with Standing Order 25(6), in 

respect of any proposed changes in the membership of the Cabinet 
and committees, and to approve nominations for appointments to 
outside organisations. 
 

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other items of business that the Mayor accepts as 

being urgent 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Director of Law, HR and Asset Management 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



��������
�

��������	
���������
�		�
�

��������� � ���������������������������������������������������
�� ���������������������!�����"������

�
� ����������� #��$�����

��$��������
��%��&�����
"�%�����
$�%�������
$�%���������
'�����&��
(����������
$���)�
*����������
!���+����
����+����
(*���+����
�������
����������
��"��������
'�,���&���
��!��������
��!�������
*"�!�����
��-�&����
�

��-������
��-�����
$�-������
��-������
��*�������
��*��������
$"#�*�����
��*�����
��.�������
*�.������
'�.�����
%�.�����
/���0���
$��$�����
����������
$#���������
���������
����������
%��������
'����������
'�1����&�
�

����+����
��#������
��#������
��#�������
��#�0������
*�'������
-�'�����
��'�����
(�'�����
*�'�� ������
$�'�&���
'��������
*�(�����
!�(����
'�(�����������
#�(��&����
/�(��������
.*�(��������
��(��������
'�(��������
.�(����
�

$ �������� ���������� *�-����
�

��
�

�
23� �	
������������	������

�
���������4����� ������#�+��%����������������������������������� ������5�
�
������������+����� ����������� ������ ��������6�����������������������+��� 6����
���������� *���� -���5� '��� ��6������ ����� ��� ���� ������ ������ �6� ������ *�����
��������� 6������ ������� ���������� 6��� ���&� (����� %��������� ������� %�������
��������	78
98:�����6���%���������(�����(��������������	78:�;�	7<�5�
��
���������� ��6����������� ��� ���� ������=�������� ������0���������� ���������������
0����(������ ���� 6�+�� ���������� �������� ����� $����#��6���>�#����-�����>� .���
��������>�$�������'��0���>������������!������!�������'����5��0���6�����6�+��
�������������0����0����� ��� ���������������5��������� �����$����#��6�����6� ����
������� #�������� ���� ����� ������ #�������� ���������� ���� ���>� ���� #����
-������ 6����#�&� ,����� ���� ����� ������#�������� ' ����� ���� ���5� ����������
��������������0����������+����������6�+������������������� ��������6�����������������
����������+������5�
�
�

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



22� ����	�	�����������������
�
����������� #� $������ *� ���������� !� ��+����� �� ��+����� (� ��+����� �� ������ ��
���������'�,���&������!��������*�!��������-�&�����$�*��������*������%�.������$�
�$������$���������������������������������%�����������#�0�������*�'�������
-�'��������'������*�'�� �������*�(������'�(������������/�(�������������*�(���������
�������������� ���������������������������	:��,���������1���,�+������������������<7�
 ��������+�������6���������������� ��6��������������5�
�
���������� /���0������������� �������� ��������� ����������
	� �"���������"���������
"���������������������73� ��������+�������6���������������������+�����5�
�
���������� '� ����&�� �������� ��  �������� ��������� ��� ������� ?� �$�� ������ %����� ����
%���� ��� ������ ��������� ������������ 87�  ����� ��� +������ �6� ������������� � �6� ����
,�������������$�� ����������5�
�
���������� �� #������ �������� ��  �������� ��������� ��� ������� 	2� ������ ��� �����
����� ����������������������7	� ��������+�������6������  ���������������������������
,��������#�����$��������5�
�

28� ����������
�
/����������0����'��������@�����
	����������������+��� ����������������������;�
��
������������#���������������6��6�7
���������������A���������������������������������
6�����������6������+��0��������'��!���������������'�������  �����������������������
#�����(�������5�
��
���������� '� (������������ ��� �����6� �6� 3<� ������������ ��A�������� �� ����� ��� ����
�������� +������ ���� ����������� ��� $&���� #�����(�������� ������������� ���
 ��+����6������������5�
��
���������� -� '������ ��� �����6� �6� �  ��)�������� 2��� ������������ ��A�������� ����
������� ��� �� ������� �� 
�� �� � ���� ������ ��� ������������ ������ ��� ������� ����
�����0���������������������������������������������'����5�
�
��������� �� ����� ���� ����������  �� ������ ���� !�"�!!��� ��� ���� ���!��!����� #���"�
�""�#�!�����##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�&'(�
�

2<� ��������
�
�������������6� ��������������6� �������������������		�����	8�@�������
�		������
��������������������������������0���;�
��
���������)����������*��+���� �����!����������������������#�!!�#��!�#�!�(�
�

27� ��	�����	�������������
�
���� ������� �6� ���� �������� ���������� '� ,���&���� ���������� ���� ������� ��� ����
6����0������������;�
�

Page 2



•� -���) ���������������&�����������������������������6�����������+���+������
�������������������� �������+����������+��+���������������������6���+�����
�6�-�����B���������C���������-���#�����-��������������&���6�"������������
����,��������+�������1�0�%�������5�

�
•� -����6�����������������������������+��0��6��� ��������+������� ���������

������������������+��������� �������������� ���5�/��0����� �������������0�
����� ����� ��� ����� ��� �� ������� �������� 0���� ���� ���� �� 0��&���� ���������
���������B�����+�����5�-������������������������  �������� �������0�������&�����
������������������������������������ ����������0����������6���������+����
���������������������B��������������������� ����������������������� �����
���������6������������")�������@+��+��0�����'����������������� ��������
��������&���6������������������7�*��������
�	
5��

�
8�� �	�������,�����-�	����.	��/
��0�����������

�
/�� �������� 0���� '�������� @����� 8�	�� �� ������� �6� �������� 0���� ���������� 6���
�  ��+����������������5�
��
��������������6�������������������<����������
�		���������
	������ �����������

�	
D	?����������
	3� ��� �������������������,��������
�	
D	3�������������
	2�
�%���������B�������
�	
9	3���0���� ���������� 6��� �  ��+��� ����0���� ���� ���B��� �6�
��B��������������������88��8<��7?�����78�����0�5��
�
@������������������������'�,���&��������������������������������+��������0���9�
�
���������)����������"����$��%�*����!�� �����!����1�
�
2�3� ���+���456�2�� �����)�&7447443����!��������"�!���"�������894874&(�

�
2��3����+���4:;�2�� �����)�8'7447443������+!��#���+���/+�%���894874&(�
�
2���3����+���844�)�2�� �����)�;7487443�����+�#�����<�/����894874&(�
�

8	� �	��������������-��
�
���������)����������"����$��%�*����!� �������=����!�>+�!��� ?�����#������+����1�
�
���+���8&8�2�� �������;7487443�����#���	##�+���2�������)�$�����%��"�#������3(�
�

8
� ,��������
�
���*�%�������+������+��� �����  �� ������������ �����������0����'��������@�����
		��������������A���������������$.$��$����.����0&���$���������������� ���5��
�
������������6��������������� ���������������5�
�
���� 6����0���� ������������ ��+���� ��+��� ���� �  �� ������ ������ ��� �������� 0����
'��������@�����		�����������A������������������ �����������
�
���� ��������������(���������������������-�����'������
�� ��E������
�

Page 3



����� ���������� $��� %������� ��� ���������� #��� $����� �%������� ;�(��)���� ����� �����
����������������

�
���������������������!���������������������$������*������@66����������������
�
������������������ ���������������5�
�
����������*�!����������������������0����'��������@�����		����&���������������6�
���� ������� �� �������� A�������� ��� ��������� ��� ���������� �6� ��6��������5� ����������
���������� ���������������!������������ �������A�������� ���0������� ��� ������������6�
����������5�
�
���������� *� !����� ����� ������ ��� ��&� �� ��  ���������� A�������� 0���� ���� �������
��+������&�����+���6�����������������6���0��-#�����$�����������������������0���
�����6������5�
�

8?� �	�����������/	����
�
�������������������6���������������������0����'��������@�����3�
������0����������
0���������������������������83����78�����05�
�

8:� �����������
�
/��0�����+����������������(���+���������������������������9��
�
F'��������@�����8�<������  �����6����<5�� �5G�
�
/��0�����+��������������������������������'�.���������������������������;�
�
F'��������@�����8�<������  �����������������6�������������������������������5G�
�
��������������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
���������)������������%��!��!�52;3� ����������������������"������� �����������
���!��*�����(�
�

83� ������1���������	�������-�@������
�
��� ������������������%�������������
'��������������������������*�����
�
�	�������������������������������������+�������������������������������6� �������

0���� ���� ��� �� ������������ �66������ 0����5� ������  ������� �  ���� ��� ��+��
�������+��� ���0�����������6�����6��A�������������������6����&����0������������
��������

�
���� *�������������� �����������
����� ,���������� �������������
?9����9�����
������ �������������������6�����������66��������������
��+�� ���������������1-'�
�+�� �����  ��������������6�����6���������������
�+��� "��������������������6����

Page 4



�+���� ,���� ������6�������
�+�����������6� ������
��)�� ����������� ��������
�)�� ����0���������������6�������6������������� ������������������66���

����������������6��
�
�
�������������������+����������������� �������������� ����  �������0�����+������

0���� � ������ ���������������66�����������������������������0���0������5�
�
�?��������������+���������6�������������� ����0����4���������������������������������

�6�  ����� 6��������� ������+��� ����� ��������� ���� ���&� ��� ��������� ���� ���� �6�
�����0���������������6�6������+�����5�

�
,����0������������������������������������+���� �� ������ �����������0��� �������
������
7�?3���@��������������5�
�

82� ������1����������������	�����������
�
����������������������������������6��������0���������������������B�������0��������
�0����B������� ����+��� ����������
	�� ���������;�<D	
D		�� �������������88�����8<�
 ����5�
�
��� ������������������*�66�!������
'���������������������������#������
�
�	�� ������� ������ ���� �������� ���+���� ��� �� ��+�� ���� ������4�� ��� ������

!�+������� �������5��
�
�
�� ������� �����+��� ����� ��� ���� ���+���� ��� �� ��+�� ����  �������� ��������� ���

��������+���������� ���������������������� �� ���5�
�
�?��������������6����������������6��������6����0���� ���� �����
��

•� $����������������&����(����������������������������������5��
�

•� ���������������+���������������+��� ���������&�����������������&��(��������
 ����0������������ ���������������������������������������+����;����
������� 0���� ����� ��+���� �6�  ��+���� ������ �� ��������� 0���� �������� ����
������������������ �� ������� ��+���������B����  �����������6������������������
������6���� ��������5��

�
•� ������� ����+��0���6�(������� ������������� ����������������������H���������

���� ����������������6�����0������ ��+�������  �����������6��� �� �������� ��+��
������������������������+��������������6�������6�������������������������� �����6�
(����������������5��

�
•� $��+���� ��  ������� ��������������!�+�������4�� ���������� ��� ������� �����

 �+����� ��� 
�
���  ��+������ ��  ���� ���+���� ��� ��������� ������  �� ��� ����
������6���������������� ��������+����������66�����6� �+����������������������������
����&������9�������������������6��� ��+�����5��

�

Page 5



•� ���+���������+���� ���������� ���������������� ����������6�����(������ �� ����
6���������������� ����������������������������������������������6�������������
��+�����������  ��������� ����  ����� ��6����� �������� �� ������ ��6�� ����
��������������+��������5��

�
•� (��&�����+����������&�� �������������+���������� �� �����6��������&�������

������ ���A��������� ��� ������� ���� ��������� �������� �) �������� ��� ����
���������5� '��+����  ��+����� 6��� ���� ����� +����������� �����+�������� ���
�)������ ���E����� 0����+��� ����� ���� ��+��� ������� ��� 6������� ��� 6���������
�������� ���������� ������������������ ��+��A��������6���6�5��

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������'��+��,���&���
'���������������������������+����
�
����������		�
����
�
������� ������ ����  ���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ����� ������� ���� ���������� ����� ����� ��+��
����������������� ����������������96������6�������� ��������������������������������
����<����������5�
�
���������������������������������6����� ���� ����������������������������������������
��5� ������� ����� �+������������������� ��������������+���������� ��+������������
�������66������������+���������������������6������������������������������������6�
����")��A���4��$������'����������������������������+�������4������������������
�������+���������������5�
�
����##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�:2>3=�����"����$��%�*������$����+�1�
�
��� ����������������������-������
'����������������������+����������
�
����� ���� ������� ��� ��6������ ��� ���� ��)�� ,���� ������� �������� ���� ������ ��� ����
���������� ���� ������� ��� ��6������ ��� ���� ���� ������4�� @'��� 6��� ��������������
���������� ���� ���6����� ����������5������ ���� +��0�� �6� ����@'������ ����������� ���
����������������� �������������)������������������� ����������5�
�
��� #����#�����$���� ���� �� �!��� ��*�#!��� � A�#����� ��� *��+��� 849� 2�� ����� )�
;7487443� ��� �*���*����$��� �����*����=� ��� �##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�
:2�3=� ?���+�#����!��������+�B���������#������ ?���+�#����!�������������2����
*��+���55�����3(�
�
���� ������ ����� ��B������� ���� �������� ��� 853� �� ��� ������� ������������� �6�
����������,���&��4����������5��
�
����������������+��������<5�� �5�
�
,����0������������������������!�������+������ ����������� ����6������������6��������
���� ���������� ,���&��� ��+���� �� ����� ��� ��� ��� �6� ���� ��B������� ��� ������� 
	��
��������� 9� <D	
D		��� ��������������  �� ����� ������������� ,���&��� ��� �����������
0��� �������������
7�?3���@��������������5��

Page 6



�
������������6�����������-������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
�������������+���������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
���������2&618:3�2����� ��������3�)�
�
243�� ��+�#��� ������ ���� ��%���%� �#�����?� ��� �*�!���� ���� ��+�#��C�� ��!��!����

-���!���#���!�#�����(��
�
283�� ��+�#��� ���������������������#�����?�����*�!���������!�#������#�����+������

 �#�*��������*�!���*��!��������!��������+!��+!����(�
�
2&3�� ��+�#������!�"�!��#�**���������"��������"����$��%��!��#�����1�
��

•� 	�#�**��*�������*�B��%�@�!!����� �%%�!�������!��%�!���#���?(��
�

•� �!�����%� ���� ����!��*���� ���� ���������%� ���� �B����� ������� ��� *�B��
@�!!��������#��$��!�� ��#����*���?�!���+##�������� +���������#������
��� �������)�����#���*?�$������%�� ��������"��!��������#��!��*���?*���=�
$��#�� !������� ���� ���!�#��� �+!� ?�+�%� ������� ���� �!������� ���� A� �
����!�+�������"�!��������!�����������!�"+������������(��

�
•� ���#��%� ���� ���$�� �"� @�!!��=� !��������=� �*���?�!�=� ��**+���?� ����

.��+���!?�%!�+������ �������!���"�����$����=��!������%�����!�+������� "�!�
������� ��� �*�!���� ����!� ���%� �+!�����=� ������ ���� ������ �"� ����!�
"�*�����=����+!��%�����������!���"�@�!!�������%��!��(��

�
•� 	#�����?��+���!���%� ��������������-���!�*���C��#�**��*���� ��������%�

#����� ����!�?�  ?� 8989=� �!������%� �+���!�� ��!��#��� ��� #����!��=� ?�+�%�
���������������!�"�*����������������������������������""�#����"�����!�?����=�
����������%���!*=� !��B�����!�%���!��������#?#�����"����!�������(��

�
•� �!������%� ��!��#��� ����� *���� ���� ������ ���� ����!������� �"� ���� @�!!���

������=�"����!��%���!�����!����������� �!�+%�=����+!��%���%��������!����"�
#����������=� ����!��*������ �!���#����� ���� �+ ��#� ��"��?=� #!�����%� ��
#����=���"�������+������ �������!��*���(��

�
•� @�!B��%� ���!?��?� ��� B���� #����!��� ���� �+���!� ��� ������� ��"�� ����

��#B��� ���� %!���� ���>+�������� ��� ������� ���� ��+#������ �+�#�*���
�<��!���#���  ?� �+!� !��������(� �!��#��� �!������� "�!� �+!� *����
�+���!� ��=�����������%����!��<#�+����#���D���=�$��!���!����?�*�?�����=�
���+���  �� "�+�������� "��!����=� !����� ����!������=� �!�*���� #���#�� ����
�*�!����>+����?��"���"�(��

�
����� ����*������ ����"�!!��� ��� ������<���+�����+�#���*�����%���������=� ��� ����
*�����*�=� ����*������ ��� !�"�!!��� ������� ������+�#��C������"�!�#������!�����=�
����%����������!�"����!��!��������(�������������$���"����������������*������
 ����#�+�����������!���!�����������<����+�#������������!��!��������(�
�

Page 7



88� �/E������1� ������� 849� 2�	/����� �� ;� �����/��=� 89443� �� ������	���
��	��894874&������	����
�
��� ����������������������-�������
'����������������������+����������
�
�	��������������������������� �������������� ��� �����������6���������������)��,����

������������������������� ������������������������ ����������������6�������������
����������4��@'���6����������5�/�������0����$������2��6�������������������@'������
�������� ������ ������6� ������� �����������0������ ���� ������ �6� ��������������
0�����������")�������@'�������������������������������������������0�����������

?� �6� ���� ������������� ��������� ��� ������� ")�������� � ��6������ I���� �+������
 ����������6�������� ����������5I���������� �������������)��������������������
����+��0���6�����@'��5�

�
�
��������������������������� �����������0��������������0���������������'�������

���� �����6���� ������� �������� ��+�� ���� ���� ��66������ ����� ��� �������� �����
�� ����������������������+��������������66�������������������������+��� ������
��� �������� ��+����������������6�������������6����������������������@'������
������+��� ������6�����%����������������,����0��&5�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�:2�3�
�
��� ������������������'��+��,���&���
'���������������������������+����
�
/��+��0��6� ������������������������������ ����������� �����66������ ������������0�����
�� ���������� '��+��� ������ ��� 6����0�� ���� ���� ������4�� ������� ��� ��&��  �� ���
������ �6� ���� ��� ������ ����� ���� ���� �� ���������� '��+��� ������� ��� ����� 0����
���������� ������!�+������� ���������������������������������������6���' �����
�����������������7�*������������������������ ������������ ������������� �����
��������������������3�*������������0����������������6�������������� �������������
�6������������")�������@+��+��0�����'����������������������������?�*��������
��� �6� ��������� ��� ���������+�� �����  ����� ��� ��������� 3� *�������� ��� ��6��� ����
����������������6�����������������������������6����������������������5�
�
������������� ����� ������������������������������ �����������0��������������������
 �����6�������� ������!�+�������0��&� ��������������������������������������6����
������6�������������������������������������  ��6��������6��+��������������������������
�������")���������� �����6������ �����5�
�
,����0�����������������������������������,���&�����+������ �����������������82�
��������������������0��� �������������
7�?3���@��������������5�
�
������B������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
���������2&618:3�2����� ��������3�)�
�
243������ �� ��#������ ��� ������!��!���������  �� ���������� ���� ��"�!!��� ��� ����

��<���+�����+�#���*�����%���������=��������*�����*�=�������!��!������������
!�"�!!���������� ������+�#��C������"�!��#!+���?(� ��� �����$����	!��#���F��"� ����
�������+����=��������#������!���������!����"�������!��!���������$����������

Page 8



!�*��� �"� ��#�� #�**�����=� $���� ��+�#��� �<#�����#�� ��� #�!!?��%� �+�� ����
#��!�������%� !���� ��� ����� $���� ���+��� 8&� �"� ���� �������+����� !������%� ���
��+�#��� �<#�����#�=� ���#�"�#���?� G���� ���!���� �!��+#����� �"� ���� ��!��!����
����(G��������!���!�����������<����+�#��� ��*��������������$���"��������(�

�
283���+�#��� ������ ����� ���� ��!��!���� ����� $��� ���� ���+��� $���� ���� ��+�#���

+**�������� ���!�"�!�� ���#����*�* �!����������� �����+""�#����� ��*�� ���
#������!�������*��!�������#+*���=���!���������?� �����+""�#�����?���%�%���
��� ���� �������*���=� �������� ���� �!����+�� ���+!��#��� �"� ���� �����!� �"� ����
��+�#��� ��� ��#�+��� ���� ��� ���� �������*���� �"� ���� /+�%��� ���� ����#?�
�!�*�$�!B(�

�
8<� �/E������1� ������� 849� 2�	/����� �� ;� �����/��=� 89443� �� ������	���

��	��894874&������	����
�
��� ������������������*�66�!������
'���������������������������#������
�
�����������������������66���������0������0������������0�+������������������������
���� ����� �� ������� ���� ��  ���� ��� ����  ������� �6� ��B���+��� ����� ���� ' ��6���
������������ $���+������ #�������� ���� ����� �����5� ������� ������ ����� ���� ��0�
�� ������  ���� ����� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��������������� 6��� ������������ ���� 	?�  ����� �6�
�����������83�0�������������� ����� ��&��6�� ��6�����+������ �������������&����
���������0���������0��������� �����������0�������0���������������5�
�
������������+��������������&��6�������������������������� ����������0� ����������0����
����� ��� ��6������ ���������� ��0� �� ����������  ����� ��� ����� ��� ��6������� ���
���������� ��� ����� ������� ��B���+��� ���� ����� ��� �� ������� �6� ���� ����� �  ����� ���
���+�������+�������� ����������+���5�
�
������� ������ ���� ��6�������� �6� ����� �� ������ ��+������� �������� ��6������ ���
������+������������+����������� ����������������&�������������6���������������������
��+��� ����� �6� ���� ��0� �� ������  ����� ����� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��������������� 6���
������������������������������+������������+���������� �����5���
�
������� �����6���� ��6����� ������ �� ������0���� ����������� ��� ���� ������� ����������
����������� ���������������6����������6��� ������������������)�����������������
������
�
�	������ ��������������� ���&�� ���� +��0�� �6� ���� ����+���� @+��+��0� ���� '�������

���������������������� �������5��
�
��$���������������+������������ ���������+����������������������5��
�?��,����0���� �	��J� �
�� ���+��� ������� �������  ���� ����������'�$#����B���+��� ���

�����������������6������������5�
�
,����0�����������������������������������,���&�����+������ �����������������82�
���������0���;�
�
���������2&618:3�2����� ��������3������������� A�#����� �����!����(�
�
�
�

Page 9



87� ������1�	����������/���-��0��/���������	����	������
�
��� ���������������������&�*��������
'������������������������(��������
�
��������
�
�	���������������� ���� $����� �������� �6� ��������4�� '��+���� ���� ���� ���66� ��� ����

����+�������6� ���� F ��6��������)��������G� ������� 6����@6����� ��� ��������� ��� ����
A��������6��������4�����+�������(���������������+����������������6���������������6���
����0��&��������&����+������� ����6�0�������������������������������� ��+�����
���� �������� ��+��� �6� ���+���  �������� 6��� �������� ���� ������  �� ��� ��� ����
��������5�

�
�
��1����� ����� (������ ������� ��������� ���&�� �6���� 287� �������� �	�
� ��������  ���

	������� � ��������9�����3������������������1�����(����5��������������������6�����
��������������������6��������������6�����6"����0��������������+������6�������?�
����� ������
��<9
�	���(������������� ��� ���&���	�3��������6�	:?������������� ���
�������6� ����������6����������27K��0���������� ����0������	
���������6�����
����������������&����������� ����������������������5�

�
�?��#��������������������������������� ��)�������66��������������0������ �����

 ��������� ��� ���������� ��&�� ������� ����� 	
��������� ���� ��� ������ ��������
���� �� ��� �� ��)� ������� �����5� /�� ������ ����������� ���� ���������� �6�
 �������� ��� ������� ���� (������ ���� �� ����� ������ ��� ����� ����� 0���� B���� 	�
�� ������� ������� ���� �6� 
:�  ��������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� 
�		5� @6����L��
$�� ����� ��� ������ �� ���� �6� *���� 
�		� ������� I���� +���� ��0� ����� ����� �����
���������������������������  �� ���������������0������������� ��+�� ������I5�

�
�:��(������� ���� ��������������� �6� ���� !�+�������4�� ������ ,������ *������

#�+��0��  ����������� ������ ����� 6���� ��� ��&����� ������� ��� ���� 6������ B������
������5�

�
�3��%����+�����������������������������0������������&������������������������6��������

����� ��� ������� ��� ���������6�������������������� 6���������� ����� ������������ ����
������  ����������6��������� �����+�� ��6��������6�������������� ����������� �6�����
��� ����������  ��������������4��6�����6�0������5�

�
�2��,�������� �����+��� ����� ���� ������� ������� ��� ��� ���� ���0� ��� ��������� 0�����

��� ������������ ��6������� ����������������&���0�6�������������������������� �����
���� �������������������������������5�

�
�8�������6����� �������������$��������������6���������4��'��+�������������6��0������

�� ������������������������=�������� ���@'���������������
�

���� -�0������������������������ ������������������������������������  ��+���
 ��������6��� ��� ���+����� ��+�� ��������������0���������������� ������
� ������� ��+���6������������������������0�������� ����������&��������������
������������6��� ��+���������������� �������������5���

����� $�� �) ��������� �6� ���� ����������� ���&� ���0���� ���� ,��������� ���� $�� �����
������ ������  ���� ��+�������� 6������������0��������������+��6����6������

Page 10



���� ��� ��� ����� ���� ���� 0��&������� ���  ������ ������������� 0����
�������������������� ��+������������5�

������$���) ����������6� ���� �� ����6� ����,���������������� ������� ����� �������
0���� ������������ ��+��� ��� ��� ��0� ��� ������� 0��&� 0���� ���� ����������� ����
�)��������  �����������������������,������������*������������������ ��+��
���� ��&�������� �6� �  �� ������ ���� ������� ��� ������� ��&���� ������ �6� ����
������������������� �� ���������������������,������*������#�+��05�

��+������  ��������� 6��� 6������� ��+��� ����� �6� ��  �������������� ������ 6��� ��0�
��� ��+�� ������� ��� ��+�����������  ���� ��� ����������������6���� ���������
6��������������������&��6� ��������6������5�

�
,����0���������������������������*����������+������ ���������0���;�
�
���������2F'193�2����� ��������3�)����������*������ �����!����(�
�

<�� ������1�������	���-�.���	�����
�
��� ������������������'��+��,���&���
'���������������������������+����
�
�������������
�
�	��(������� ���� ��������������� ��� ���� $.$� �� ���� ���������� �� ������

��+������5�
�
�
��'�  ����� ���� ��� �� 0���� ��+�� ����� ��&��� ��� ���� ��������������� ��� ������ ���

�� ������������������������������5�5�
�

���� '�������� ��������������������� ��������� �������������6� �����  ��������
���� �>��

�
����� ��+��� ������0��&� ����������������������&����������6���A�������������

�������$.$��� ���>��
�

��������+�������������������6� ����������� ������� ��+��+��� ��� ������������ ��� ����
0��&� ��������>��

�
��+��'�������� ������������������������������+�������6��0���>��

�
�+�� �������� ��� �������� �������� 0���� ���� ����� !�+�������� $���������� ���

�) ������)���������  ����0��������+�������5�
�
�?��#�����������  ���������������$����.����0�&��6��������������� ��+���������������

��  ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ��������� ��+��
������ ��������+����������� 6��� ��+����������� 6��� ��������������� ����������
�������4��������5�

�
�:��#�9��������������� ��������6���������������� ������������� ����������66�������

����0��&�������������0�������66������ ���������������&������&����������������+���
������� ��������+������5��

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�

Page 11



�
��� ������������������*�66�!����� �
'���������������������������#������
�
�������������������	�����������
�
�3��$&��0������������������������"���������������
�		������ �� ����6�(������+�����

������������ �������� ���������������������������5�/�������������6��������0�������6�
������������������0��&��������+���)���������� ������!�+������������������
�6� ���� �������� �6� ��� ������ �����+��� ����� ����  �������� ��66������� ������� ���  ���
����������������������M%��&���������4����������������6����������������������
� ��6���������6����$��� ������������ �5�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ����������������������-������
'�������������������������!��������
�
������
������������������
�
�3��-�0�+�����������������������
�

���� �����������$���������������������6���6�������������������� ��������������
�����������6��������������������)������4��%����������+���������������������
���&��6���������������5�

����� �����������$������������������6����������������������+��+������������4��
@'������������+��� ������6�����������4��%����������������,����0��&��
��� ���� ��+�������������������������������������0����������5�

������$�� ���� ����+��� �6� ���� �������� �6� ���� %������ '��������� 6����  ����� +��0�
6��������������4��0��������6����������������6�����'��������5�

��+�������������$������������������ �� �������� 6������ ��� ���������� �������
�� ������� �������� �� ����� ��� ����� ������  ����� ��� ������ ��������� ��&����
 ����� �������� ���� �  ����������� 6��� ������� �������� ��� ��������+����
���������������������������� ��6������5��

�+�� /� ���������������������+��������� ��+����������������������0�������
6���� �����������6�������������+������6��������5�

�+��������� ������ ���� ������� $�������������� ������� ���� 0��� ��� 0��&���  ����
��+������������&��������������5�

�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
��
���� ����������  �� ����� ��� ���������� !����� 0���  ��� ���� ����� �
2�?<�� �@���
�����������5��
�
�������������� �� ������������������-������0��� ��� ����������� �?3�
7�� �@���
�����������5�
�
�������������+���������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
���������2&618:3�2����� ��������3�)�
�

Page 12



�������+�#��1�
�
243�@��#�*��� ���� !�#�**���������� ��� ���� 	H	� !���!�� !�%�!���%� #�!��!����

%���!���#�(�
�
283�+���!�������������$��#������� ������B��� ?�������*�����!��������� �%������

�*���*����������!�#�**���������=��(�(�
�

2�3� �����%� +�� �� �� ����� ��**������ ��#�+���%� ���� �����!�� �"� ����
�����������%!�+��I��

2��3����������%� ��$�!B� �!�%!�**�� ��#�+���%� ���� B�?� ������ �"� ��>+�!����
 ������������	H	�!���!�I��

2���3��������%�����*�* �!���"�������+�#������%���������������#���!� +���%����
����$�!B��!�%!�**�I��

2��3������%�+��������#���������%�����*�����!���������"�!$�!�I�
2�3�������%������������*�����%�$����������#���-���!�*����	���#����������

�<���!���<��!�����+���!��$��#����������� ��(�
�
2&3���#�!��� ���� ���!�#������� ��� ��� 	���� H����$�B�� "�!� �%!����%� ��� �!������

������������+���!�������� ���������+�#�������+��������#����!?�*���+!������
���#�� ��� �*�!���� �+!� #�!��!���� %���!���#�� ���� "�!� �!������%� �� ����"+��
�!������������������!�#����*�* �!�C���*���!(�

�
2'3�������!����� ���� �*��!���#�� �"� ���#���� *�* �!�� �+����%� ������ ������#���

��""�!��#��� ���� $�!B��%� ��%����!� $���� ���""=� ���� �+ ��#� ���� ����!� B�?�
���B������!�����������!�%����#�!��!����%���!���#�(��

�
263�0�$���!=���+�#������#��#�!���1�
�

2�3� ���� #+!!���� 	�*�����!���������� ��� "�!� "������ ��� #���+��� �����+ ��#�����
#�!!?� �+�� *�����%"+�� #���+�������� ��� ��<�� ?��!C�� /+�%��=� ������%� ����
�+���!��?����!��B��"���%���#������%�(�

2��3����� #+!!���� 	�*�����!������ ���� "������ ��� ��%�%�� ���� �������� ����
��+�#��C��������������������*�����"�������+�#��C��/+�%�����������#?�
�!�*�$�!B=� ���������!����+�� ���+!��#��� ?� ���������!� ����� ���$�+���
�����(�

2���3�	�� ����!�*������"� ����!��+�����"�����/+�%����*+����!�"!�*��+ ��#����$�
"!�*�������+�#��C��$� ������"��!�����#���+!���"������*+����!(�

2��3�����#+!!����	�*�����!����������!��������?�"����������!��+#�������+ �����
�*��!������� ����� !���!��� ���%������*�=��!��!� ��� ������*�����%����B��%�
���#�=�!��+#��%���������!�+�������"�!����#����*�* �!�����#����!+#�����?�
#������%��!�#�**����������������!"�!*��#�(��

2�3� �*��!����� ��#������� ��� %���!���#�� �*�!���*����� �!��  ���%� *����
$����+��"+����+ ��#�������"���������!����������"�!*�����(�

2��3�����=� +����� ���� #+!!���� 	�*�����!������ #���%��� ����$�?� ��� $�!B�=� ���!�
%���!���#�������B��?����#�����+�(�

�
<	� ������1����
������.��.�=��������	�����������

�
��� ������������������*�66�!�����
'���������������������������#������
�

Page 13



������� ������ ����� ��� ���� �������� ��� 	<��� *���� 
�		� ������� ������� ���� 6����0����
������������
�
�	���������������
�
���� #��66����� ���� ���������� ��� �������� ��������� ����������� ��� ������� �����

��B���  ����� ��������� ������������ �������  �������� �6�  ����� ������������� ���
�  �� ������� ��6���� ��������� ���� ��&���� ��� ������� ������������ ��� 1����� �6�
��������������������	3�,��������
�	�5�

�
�����%����+��� ����� ���������4��(�����4��,������������������������� �������&�6����������

���� �����A��������������6����0������� ���� ��������������������1������6������������
�

•� '����� ����  ������� ��� ������ ���� ��+��� � ������ ��  ���� ��� ���� ����� 6���
��������6���� ����������������� �����������������>��

•� ��+��� � �� M������  � ��4� �  ����� ��� �������� ���� � ������ ����  ��������
����������0����������� ����������� ���������6�������������������0������������
�  ���������6��� �� ��������6����������������&��������>��

•� /� ��+�����������6�����������4��0������������������������ �������0�����������
�6� ���+�� ������������� ���  �������� ���� 0���� ���� ����+���� ��  �������
����������+�������������0������5�

�
������$&��0����������������6�������������������������������������� ���������������

���� ���������� ����������0��&��6� ���� ���� ������� ���&� 6����� 9� �� �������6�
�) ����� ��� ������ �������� 6������ 9� ���� ����&�� ����� ������ 6��� ������ 0��&5�
�

��+�� $���� �����+��� ����� ����� �  �����  ������ �� ������������ ���� ����������� ����� ���
����+��������������%������6���
�		D	
�0������ ������������+������������ ����
���� �6� �������� ���� ������� ���� ��������� ��� �� ������� �����������5�
�

�+��������������������������
�

•� ���6��������+�������������������0�������� �����0������+�������  ������������
��&��  ���� ���� ������ ������ ��� ����� ������ �6� ���� �����6��� M(�����4�� ,�����4�
���������������
�	������������ ����������������������������������5�

•� ���6���� 0���� ��������������� �� �������� ���+��� ������ ����  �������� ����
��+��+��� ��� ���� ������������� ������� ������ ��� ����� ������ �6� ���� �����6���
M(�����4��,�����4����������������
�	����������6���������0������������+�������5�

•� �������������������6���������+�������0�����+��0�����������A�����������������
�����������6�������0���0������������������� ������6�������� ���������������
���������������������6����������6���M(�����4��,�����4����������������
�	��������
��6����������������������������������5�

•� '����� ��0� ����� ������� ���� ��0� ����� A��������+�� ��� ������ 0���� ���
������������ M�����4������������������4�� ���������6� ���� ������0���������
����� :������  �� ��� ���� 3�3��� �� ������ A�������������� ��� ���� �����6���
M(�����4��,�����4����������������
�	�5�

�
�
��������������������6�+������������6���� �����������������������������������6�����

����������������������� �����0����������������6����������������5�
�
�?�������6�������������������������������6�������������

Page 14



�
•� ���� ������������������6������������������������������) �������0������
•� ��� 0����� ��� ���� �������� �6� ���� ������� �) �������� ���� ������4�� ������

��� ������������� ��� ��+��+��� ��6���� ���� ������� ��� ���� ���+���� 0���� ����������
���� ���&��������� ���� ��0� �������  �������� �6�  ����� ������������� ��6����
�������������������� ��&���� �������������+��� ����� ��� ����������� ����
�	
�;�

�	?�������5��

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� �������������������������+����
'��������������������'��+��,���&���
�
��	�����		�����	����
�����
�
�	��������� ������ ����� �0�� �)�����+�� �������������� ��+�� �������� ��&���  ���� �����

���������� �������� ��� �������������6�1�������������������������������� ���������
 ���������� 6��� ����+������ ���������������� ���� ���� ������ �� %������ '����������
�)������ 0���� ���� ��+��� ���� ������ 0��� ���� ����������� ���� �  ��������� ���
 ����� ���� ���������������������)����������� ������������ �������0��������������6�
6�+������ ���������5�%�����������)�������0������6����������������������� �����5�

�
�
��������� ������ ����� ����� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ���� 0������  ���������� �6� 6��0����

������������� 0���� ���&�  ���� ����� ����� 0���� ������ ���0� ���������� ��� ����
 �����������6�(���������������5�

�
�?����������������6����6�����������������������������+��������������6�����������

������������0���� ��6���� ��� ���� F��������6������������G������������ ����� F6������
����������������������������������������������G5�

�
�:���������������������6����6�����6�������������������������0���������A������0�������

��������� ��� ������ ��� 6������� ������� ���� ��+��� �6� ���+���  ��+����� ���� �66����
������  �������� ���� ����� ������ ����  ��������� ��� ������������� 0����� ���+���� ���
 �� ���0���������������������������������������������������������0�������������
���+����� ��6������������+�����������������������+�������+��������5�

�
�3��������������� ������������������������������������ ��������6�")����+�����������

������������������ �0����� ���������������0���� ������������� ��6� ����������� ���
�����������������+���������������5�

�
�2����������������������������+�������� ���+��������������������������������������4��

���������������������������6���6�6����6�����������4��0��&6�����0������������6����
 �����6������������������ ��� ��� ����������������6� �������������������� ���������� ��� ����
 �0�������+��������6��������������������������������������������+�����������������
�������0��������������������+����6���������������6� �������5�

�
�8��������� �) ������� ���� ������ ����� ���� ���������4�� $������ '��������� 0����

���&�� �� 6������� N	3� �������� ���� ��� ���� ������ '����� ���� 0���� ��+�� �� ��������
�� �����������$���������,��������0���� ����������� ������������6� ����������� ����
����������6�������� ��������������&��0�5��

�

Page 15



-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
��
��������������0��� �������������
7�?3���@��������������5��
�
�����������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
���������2&618:3�2����� ��������3�)�
�
��+�#��� ������ ����� ��� ���� *�����%� ��� 4;��� E+�?� 8944� ��+�#��� �%!���� ����
"����$��%�!����+����1�
�
243��������+�#��1�
�
2�3� ���""�!*�� ���� #�**��*���� ��� �����#��� #�**+���?� ��%�%�*���� ��� ���+!��

����� *�A�!� ����#?� ��#������� ��#�+��� *�!�� !� +��� �!�#������ �"� �+ ��#�
#���+�������=� ��� ���!��!����=�  �"�!�� ��#������� �!�� ��B��=� ��� �%!����
+����*�+��?� ?�����#���"�������������+�#������46��� !+�!?�8949(�

�
2��3�/�������� ����� �����?��!C��@�!!��C���+�+!��#���+�������=�+���%� ���� ���B� "�!#��

*����� ���� �+ ��#� >+���������!�=� "����$��� ���� �!��#������ ���� �+�� ��� �����
����#���"����������1�

�
•� ��!�������!� ��*��!����+�������������� !�����+���!��������������"�!�

#���%�� �"�!���!�%!�����%������������ ������+�����I��
•� ����������J%!��������!C����!��#�����������%��+������������������� ���

���+������$������ �������!�������=�����#?����� "����#���� #����!������$����
%��+��������!�+���?�"�!�������������"�+��#����#������*�B��%=����I��

•� �*�!��������+����"�������+�#��C��$� ����������#���+����������!���=�$����
�� ����� �"� �#����� #���+��������� ��� �!�%!���� ���� $���� ���� !��������
�+���!���%���#+*����������� ��������$������(�

�
2���3�	#B��$���%��� ��������� "�!�#���+�������� ��� ��#�+�������!��%� ������������

���*��������!�#�%����������#!+#����$�!B��"� ���� ���������������B�"�!#�����
#�*�!������"��<��!��� ��� ����!� ���*���#� "������ ������ ����B�� ���*��%���� "�!�
����!�$�!B(�

�
2��3�	���� ���������������������!��#�����?������+ ���������������%���*����!�������

�#������%��� ����#���/+�%���"�!�8944748�$�������!���#���%���!��#��=�#+����%�
���� #���� �"� !+����%� ���� ��+�#��� ���� ���+!��%� ��� #�*�+���!?�
!��+����#���(�

�
2�3�������������������!���1�
�

•� ���"�!*� ���� ���+��� ���� ������ ��� $��#�� ���� �+ ��#� $���� ����� ����
����!�+���?� ��� ��B����!������������ ����=���� ��������%���"� �����+##���"+��
J@�!!��C���+�+!�C�#���+�����������8949=�����*�����!�%!�**��������!���?�
 ����#�!#+�����(�

•� ���"�!*�$��#���!%����������=��*���?�!�=���!��#��+��!��������!���!���!��
����������������#���+�������=������%�����=������������%���"������+##���"+��
J@�!!��C�� �+�+!�C� #���+�������� ��� 8949=� ����� ��"�!*������ $��� ��!���?�
������ ��(�

Page 16



•� �+ �����������*����"������������+����$��������$!����������>+���������!��
����������*����"�������$���$����#������!�����!���������"!�*������+ ��#�
���� ������ ����=� ��� ����� ���%�� �"� ���� �+##���"+�� J@�!!��C�� �+�+!�C�
#���+�����������8949=��������"�!*������������!���?� ����#�!#+�����(�

•� �������$�*��?�#����#��� ������$�*��?�>+���������� !���������$����  ��
#������!����� J�+##���C=������%�������!�?C��#!���#��*��"�����#����#��$����
*�!�� ����� '9=999� ������� ���� 6=699� #�*������� >+���������!��� ��� ����
�+##���"+��J@�!!��C���+�+!�C�#���+�����������8949(�

�
283���+�#��������������"����*���������"!�*�������%������!����+��������������!�

�"�������+�#�����������������#�*������$��������#��������"������!����+����(�
�
2&3����!�"�!����+�#���#�����������������!��"�������+�#��1�
�

•� ��� �����%���� ��� ��+�#��� "�!� �%��!��%� ���� ��*�#!���#���?� �<�!������
$������

•� ��� $!���� ��� ���� *�* �!�� �"� ���� ��+�#��� �<�������%� ���� ��+�#��C�� ��%���
!������� �������� ��� �������=� ��"�!*� ���� #���+��� ��� ���� ��!��#��� $����
!��������� ���� ���B������!�� ���� ��$� !� +��� �!�#������ �"� �+ ��#�
#���+�������=� �"�!�� +�%�����#��������!����B��=������� ���#��������!��!�
������!��+#��%�����8948�)�894&� +�%��(��

�
<
� ������1������
�������-0���

�
��� ������������������%�����.�����
'��������������������$������*�����
�
�	������� ������� ��� �)�������� �������� ����� ���� !�+�������� ���� ��������� ����

���������� ��� ��+�� �� ������ �������� 6������� ��� ��&� �� ������� ���  ���� �6� ���
�+��������6��� ����������0����������������������+���5�

�
�
��������� ��� ����� �������� ���  ����� ��� ������� ���� A����6�����  ������ 6��� ��6����

����������������������������������6���6���������������� ����������������������
6�����6�������������5�

�
�?��������������+���������������� �����6������!�+������������������������������0������

���������� ����������0�� ��� �����&�� ���������� �����&� �� ������� ������ ������
�� ��������������5��

�
�:�� /������� �6� ����&���� ������ �������� ������� �����+��� ����� ����!�+�������� �������

��+��������������������������� ��������0������+�� �����������9��������+����
�6����� ���������������� �������� ������������������9����������0��5�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������$����0�-������
'��������������������'��������������
�
��	�����		��������	���������������������������
�

Page 17



��������� ���� �������  �� ����� ��� ���� !�+�������� 0���� �������� ��� "� ��������
������� ���� ��� ���������� 0������  ��+������  ��������� ��� �� ������� ���� ������� �����
������������������� ����6���������� ������������� ������5�
�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������'������.�����
'������������������������-������
�
����������	������	����F�������������������+���G�
�
��	���������������?�������:���������������
�����������?���
�
�?��������� �����+��� ����� ��������� ����������0��� ��� ���� �������� � ��� ������� ���

�� ��������������5�
�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
��
���� ����������  �� ����� ��� ���������� -������ 0���  ��� ���� ����� �
2�?<�� �@���
�����������5��
�
���� ����������  �� ����� ��� ���������� .����� 0���  ��� ���� ������� �?3�
7�� �@���
�����������5�
�
�������������+���������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
���������2&618:3�2����� ��������3�)�
�
243��������+�#��� ����<�!�*��?�#��#�!��������� ����-���!�*������������+�#���

�����������������%����#�*�������%!����!�"!����*������#B��*���?���������!��
�"�������!��+���"��*���?*������$�(�

�
283���+�#�����������#��#�!������������������+ �������>+���"?��%���!����"�!�+�"��!�

���*������#���*������������!��+#����"���"�!����%��%�����*���?*�����!� +����
#���*�"�!�+�"��!����*�����(�

�
2&3���+�#���  �������� �����  ������%� �#���*�#� %!�$��� ��� ���� !������� +����

#���%�������*���?*����!�%���(��
�

<?� ������1� �	�H� 	��� ������
���� ��.���� ������������ �K������
2�	���3��
�
��� ��������������������+���"��������
'������������������������$��������
�
�	���������������0��������  ����������������4���������� ��� ������� ����+��0���6� ����

������4�� '����������� ������������ @+��+��0� ���� '������� ���������� ����
���������������&��J������������������������")��������

�
�
��������� ������ ����� �����������������0���� ������� ��� ���� 6����0������� �����������

���������������������� �M'����6���������+��� �������&������������������'��+����

Page 18



����������� ")������ ��� �������  �� ����� ������� ����6���� ��� ��� ����+��� ���
*�������D�,��������
�	
54�

�
�?��������� �) ������� ���� �������� ������ ����� 0���� ��+��0���� ���� �������4��

��������� ���� ������4�� '����������� ������������ @+��+��0� ���� '�������
����������6������

�
•� M1��������������������������&� �����������������&�������������������

��� ���� +��0�� �6� &��� ���&��������� ������ ���� ����6���� �6� ����� A�������
�� ��+������������0������������������� �����������)�����5�/��6����������
����� ����+��0���6� ������������������O������� ���� ���������6� ������������
��������+��0���6� ��&�������������������� ��0���������+����������������
��������������������������������������45�

�
•� M1����������0���������6� ���� ��������� ���� ��+��� �����  ��������� 6���

���66�����+����������������������������)���0��  ������������������������
 �����6��$�'�"45�

�
•� M/���66�������������  ������ ������ ��&����6� �������������6����������6�

N<5	� ��������  ��� ����� ��� N85:� ��������  ��� ����� �������� ����+��� ��� ����
�$�'�"� ������0�������� ����������������������������6�������+����������
���45���

�
•� $��� ����� ��� 0��� M����� ��� ����������� ��0� ���� ������� �6� ���� �������

���������������� �����������+����������������45�
�
�:�� ������� ��� �����6���� ���0�� ��� �������� ���� ���������� �6� ���� '�����������

������������@+��+��0� ����'����������������� ����� M���� �������� ��� ��6���� ���
�0���� ���� �$�'�"� ������� 0���� ���� ���� �+��� ���������� A������� �6� �� ���+���
����+��� �6� ��+�������� ��� ����� ��������������� 0���� ��� �������� ������������ ���
������ 6��� ���� A��&� 6�)� �������� �6� ��&���� ���� ��66����� ���� ��������� ���������
���������������������������6�(���������������5�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� �������������������������������
'��������������������������*�����
�
��	�����		�����	����
�����
�
������� ��9��������� ���� ����������������� ��� ���� ����������� ���������� ������������ ���
1�+������?�����������	8?�����������������������������6��
�
•� �����������������6�����A����6����������������������$��������6�����������4��H�����

6���������'��������5�
�
•� ����0�������������������������������0�����6�����������������&��6���������������

����� ������� �6� ������ ��� ����� +���� �������� ��6��������� ��� ���� ����� ���� ���+����
��+���� �6� ���� �)������� ���+��� �������� 0���� ����������� 0������� ��� ���� ���� ��0�
������� ��+�����H�����6��������5�

�

Page 19



•� ���� 6��� ����� ���� ���� �6� ���������� ��6������� �+��� ��  ������ �6� ������ ������ ���
���������/���+����0�����������������+���������+������������������������������
������������A������������������������������������������5�

�
������������+����������������0������������&�6��0���5��
�
/�� 0������� ���� 6��� ����� ���� ��������� ���� 0��&6���� 0������ ���� ���&�� ����
������������'��+�������0��&���� ��������� �������+�������0� �� ��+������+��� 6��� ����
 �� ����6�(������������������6����������������������0������������������� ������+��
��������5����������� ��� ���� 6��� ���� �����6��� �6� ���66� 6���������������� ������ ���
��&� ��� ���� ������� ���� ������ ��� ���+������ �������������� ��� ������������ ����� ����
���������� ��+���������H�����6�����������������)����������+����������6�����5��
�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
��
��������������0��� �������������
7�?3���@��������������5��
�
�����������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
���������2&618:3�2����� ��������3�)�
�
243���+�#���������$��������������*������ ����C����#������ ��� �%��!�� �������$��

�"� ���� ��+�#��C�� +������ ��� ��**+������� ���!���$� ���� #!+���?�
��**����������� ������������!B��L���+��!?������!�#+!�*�����<�!#������

�
283���+�#�������������������� �����*����$����!��+��� �������"����$��%���!��!����

�������!%������� ���%�*��1��J+##���"+��?�������!�������!B��������+��!?�����
�!��#����!�#+!�*�����<�!#���������� ����!�������#���!�#�� ���"������� ��
�#������� ?�E��+�!?�7��� !+�!?�8948(C�

�
2&3���+�#��� �<�!������ ���� ��!��+�� #��#�!�� �����$���� !����$��%� ������ ����C��

��#�����=� ���� ��+�#��C�� +������ ��� ��**+������� ���!���$� ���� #!+���?�
��**������"�+��1�

�
•� J��� *������� �!� ���#+������ ���B� ���#�� !�%�!���%� ���B������!�

*���%�*�����!��������$���"�B�?����B������!��� �+������ ���"�����"�
#���!� >+����?� �*�!���*����� ����� $�!��  +���� ����� ���� �!�#+!�*����
�<�!#���(����"�#�=�����!�������������$���"�������+�#����!�����������=�
���� !��+���� �"� #���+�������� ���� ���� ���$�� �"� ��!B� +��!�� ���� +��!�
%!�+���$�!�����������*��������� ?������%����� �������* �!��������
*�����%C(�

�
•� J���*�������$���*�����"������!�����%������������*�����!�%!�**��

"�!� ���""� ���� ���+����!�� �!� ���� ��!��� ��� ��<� ��$� ���!����#��� ���  ��
#!�����������!���"��	���C(�

�
•� J���+""�#����� �##�+��� �����!��� ���  �� ��B��� �"� ���� !��+#����� "!�*�

#����� �"� M;(4� *������� ��!� ?��!� ��� M5('� *������� ��!� ?��!� ��!���?�
�#������� ?������	�����!�#����$���������������������!��+#��#�����
 ?���"+!���!���!?���!%���+*C(���

�

Page 20



•� 	��� ����� ���$��� J��!�� ���+���!��������$����������!��"� ������+�#���
#��!�#��!������������������������%�����*�!%����C(�

�
2'3���+�#��� ��� ���!�"�!�� �!�$�� ��� ���!��%� ���� #��#�+������ �"� ����+������ ���

��**+����������!���$�����#!+���?���**�����������J������#���������!�"+���
��� �$�!�� ���� �	���� #���!�#�� $���� ���� ���� ���!� ��#!�����%� >+����?� �"� ��
��!��#�� ���!���� �"� ������*����  ?� ����� ��*�����!������ $��#�� ��� ��!���?�
#��!�#��!����� ?�%���%�"�!�����>+�#B�"�<����������"�*�B��%�������""�#+��� +��
��#����!?���!���%�#���#������������������!������"�@�!!���!��������(�

�
<:� ������1�	�����	/���0�����

�
��� ������������������$����%���������
'��������������������'������.�����
�
�	��������� 0������� ���� ������ ���������� !�+�������� ������������ ��� ��  ����

6����� ����� ������� �������� ���� ������������ �6� ��+�������� ��  ������ 73K�
������������� �����6�����������������&���������������������������������������
������B����������������� �� ���������������������������5�

�
�
����������������������������������0�������������������������������!�+��������

0���� �����0����� ��  ��������� �6� ���� ����� ��� ��0��� ������  �� ������ ��������
�������0����������+��������������������0��������� ����5�

�
�?�������������������������������������������+�������������������M�������-���4������

���������������������������6��������������1������6��������F���������'�  ����
6���,����������%�����G�����������6�����������������6������������66������������������
�9

3K��� ������������ ��������������66����������������� ��������� ����������������
���������������,��������������	<���$ ����
�		���������		<�5��

�
�:���������������������������������������� ��������������  ���������������&�������

������������&��6������������&���6������������������������ ����������������&�������
����6����������0�����������������

�
�3���������������������������������������6�,������0����������������������6��0������

�� ������+��0���������� ����6�����M�������-���4�������������������������������
���������������������0����������������������� �������������� �������������6�����
�����������(�����5�

�
�2��!�+��� ����� ����!�+�������� ��������� ��� �������� ����  ���� ��� �6�  ����� ������

��&��� �� � � � ����������� ���� "������ ���� #������������ @'�� ��� ������ ���
��A��������� ����6��������$��������������6�#�������������-��������������������
��� ��0� (������ ��� ��� ��� ���� +�������� �6� ���� �� ������������  ���� �6� ����
!�+�������4�������5��

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������!��������+����
'������������������������-�&����
�
����������		�
����
�

Page 21



�8���������0�������������  ����������������0����0����������������������+��������
��� ����0�  �� ��� ����� � ������ ��� ����� ����� �0������ � ��� ���� �������
�����������������5�

�
�<������������������������������������  ��������������������������������������&������

��  ���������������������0������ ������� ���������  ����������5�
�
�7��������������+������0������������������������0�����66����������������������������

����������������0������������  ����������������������6���6��������������������
 �������6���������)����������&���������������5�

�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
�
���� ��+��� �6� ���� ������� ������� ��� �� �� ���� ���������� ���� ���� �������� ���
���������0��� ����������0���9��
�
���������2F'193�2����� ��������3�)�
�
243���+�#��� $��#�*��� ���� !�#���� ���������� -���!�*���� ����+�#�*���� ���

�+���!��"�!�����*�� +?�!����!�+%���������!��+#������"�%���!�*�����+���!����
:6N�*�!�%�%��������!���"�����!���%?������#B�����+���%����!��%�=� ���������
�#���*?=�#!�����A� ������%���*�!���������������������+���%������!(�

�
283���+�#��� ������ ����=� +���!� ����� ��$� *�!�%�%�� ����*���?� �#��*�=� ����

-���!�*���� $���� +���!$!���� �� ��!#����%�� �"� ��#�� ����� ��� ��$�?�  +����
�!���!�?=�*�����%� +?�!��$����������������!��������*+#����$�!������������(�

�
2&3���+�#��� ����� ������ ����� ����� �#��*�� ��+���� ��!?� ��*���!� ��� ���� J����� ��

0���C���#����+���!��?�*�!�%�%���#��*��!�"�!��#��������������#���"��������
O��!�%�%�� +���!�� "�!� ��!��� ��*�� /+?�!�P=� ��*��� ��� "�!��� ��*��  +?�!��
"�����%������""�#+������!���������89�86N�������������������� ���������""�!�� ���
*�!�%�%�� ����!���� !���� ���� �%!���� +����*�+��?� ��� �+��� ��+�#��� ��� 4;���
	�!���8944�2���+���44;3(��

�
2'3���+�#��� �%!���� ����� ����� �#��*�� ���� ���� ���������� ��� �+���!�� ��+���%�

*�!B���� ��� �!���� ��� !��B� �"� ��+���%� *�!B��� "���+!�=� ���*+�����%� ���� ��#���
��+���%�*�!B������� ���"����%�����$���!���#����#���*?�

�
263���+�#��� ��� !�*������ ����� ���� ��!�#��!� �"� �����#��$��� ����!+#���� ���  !��%�

"�!$�!����!���!�� !����$��%����� �*��#���"� ���� J�������0���C� ��#����+���!��?�
*�!�%�%���#��*��������?��������������$�+����������� �����!����!��!��������
�*���*����������"��+#�����#��*�����@�!!��(�

�
2F3�-����� ����� ���� -���!�*���� #�����+��� ��� ����!��� ���� �!��#����� �"� �+ ��#�

��#��!�  �#B��� ���� +��*�!�%�%��=� �����#���*?� ������%���!��������� ���
+!%������!�>+������!���!��"!�*�����	#���%���!�#��!��"���%���!�����=�0�+���%�
�����������%������$�@�!!���#��� ������������%+�!���"���?��*���*���������
������"�����-���!�*���C���#��*�(��

�

Page 22



253���+�#��� $��#�*��� ���� �+���!��� ����� �#��*��$��#��$���� ���� ��� ���� ������
������ ��� ��� ����$��������*�!�� �������� ��� �##���� ��*���$��!����� ��� ����
#+!!����#������%��%�#��*���(�

�
2;3���+�#��� !�#�%������ ����� ����� ��� �������!�+���?� ��� ����� ���� ��#��� ��+���%�

*�!B���  ?� �+���!���%� �##���� ��� ��*�� �$��!����� ���� �*���?*����
����!�+������(�

�
2:3���+�#���  �������� ���$���� ��� ��� %!����!� #���#��$�����""�!��� ����%����� �+!�

�!�%���������������#��*�=�$��#���������+���!���##�������*�!�%�%���"�!�"�!���
��*�� +?�!������+!#�����"!�*������<�����%����#B�������� �!�+%�(�

�
<3� ������1�/
���	@�/	����-���-�������0����������	
�	��	��

�
��� ������������������*����'�� ������
'��������������������%�����.�����
�
�	��������� ��� �������� ������ ����� �������� ���� 0��&���� 0��� ����0� ������ ����� ���

���������������������4�� ���������5�
�
�
�����������&��6����������������6���0��-#�����$��������������������� ������&����

�������� ��� ����  ������ 6���  �������� �� ��0� ���9��0� ��� ������ �  �� ������
��������� �����+�� ����������� �0���� ��� �� ��������������������0��&����0���
�����������������0���������������������������������������4�� ���������5�

�
�?����������������&���������������6���0��-#�����$��������������������� ������&�

������������������0����9��0������������������0��&����������������  �� ����������
�������������0����0��&�������������5�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ����������������������(���������
'�����������������������&�*��������
�
����������
��;���	����F������� ������6��G��������	����
����F�������6������������6G�
����������?��;��������F����6������������6G�������F�� ������&��������������G��
�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
�
���� ��+��� �6� ���� ������� ������� ��� �� �� ���� ���������� ���� ���� �������� ���
���������0��� ����������0���9��
�
���������2F'193�2����� ��������3�)�
�
243���+�#������#��#�!����� �+���!!������� �����%�$��B�!��$�������$�����!���%��

�������!���#������#����!��C�����?��!���(�
�
283���+�#�����B��"�!�������!�#��!��"���$=�0������	���������%�*�������!���!��

 �#B� ��� �� ����� ��� ���� "���� ����?� �"� �!��+#��%� �� ��$�  ?����$� �!� ����!�
���!��!�����*���+!��� ���%���� ������+�#�����$�!�� ��� �*��������#���������

Page 23



��%� $��B�!�� $��� ���� �!����?� ����$� ����!� ���*���� ��� ����!� ��#������
#����!��C�����?��!���(�

�
2&3���+�#����������B��������!�#��!��"���$=�0������	���������%�*�������!���!��

 �#B������ ������������"���� ����?��"�����$� ?����$�� ��%��%�������%�$��B�!��
���#�!!?�������!��!����� �%����������*���$����$��B��%�����!���%(�

�
<2� ������1�	H	���������

�
��� ������������������*�66�!������
'��������������������'��������������
�
�	��������������� ��������������+��������������� ���� 6������ ��������6� �����������

��A�������@66�����������������������������������66��������� ����������&�0����
���� $��������� 6����0���� ���� �� ���� �6� ��� ������� '������ /��� ������� $��������
������������1�����(����"� ������������������������������������&��6�����������
������0�����������������������������������������������������+��5�

�
�
���������6��������������������������+����0��������������������������6������������

����+��� ���� �0��$.$��� ��������������������� ���� ����� ��������6� ������������
��������������������������������������������������M������54��

�
�?��������������+��������B�����������������B����������������������6�����������������

 �����������6�����������������0��$.$��� ������")����+��'�������J�,����#� �����
����������������5�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������$������*�����
'��������������������!��������+����
�
���	���������������	���
�������?��
����������		�
�����
������������
�
�	�����������������������+������  �� ������6�������������������0�����������+����������

���� ������� ��� ��� ����� ���� ���B��� �6� ��  ����� ������� ��� ������5� �������
���������� ��0�+��� ����� ������ ������������� ��+�� �����  ��������� ���� ������
������������������������� ��������������������������������6������������5�

�
�
��������� 0������� ���� 6��� ����� ���� $.$� ��A������ ������������ ��� ���� 6������

������� �6� ���� �������� ������6���� &��� ������� �6� ��� ������ !�+������� 0����
���������������������������������&� ����������+�������66������6������6� ��������
���������������� 6������B������� ������������� �������������� �6� ��66������  ����������5�
������� 6������� 0������� ���� 6��� ����� ����� �� ���� 0���  ��������� ��� �� ����� ���
 �������� ��� ����0� ���� ������  ������� ��� 0��&� ��������� ��� ��&��� ���� ���������� ���
�������� ������!�+����������(�����5��

�
�?��������������+��������������������6�����������+���+��!��� ����0�����0�����6�����

������ ����������� ���  ���������� �6� ���� ���������� ��������� �6� ���� �� ���� ������ ��
#����� �6� #� ���  ������ ���� ����� �� ������ ���� ��� ��� ������������� 6��� ���� ���
�� ����������������������������������6����������������������������������6������������
��� ��� �����0��� F�������G� ��� �� ���6�� �� ���� ����� ���� ����� �������0���� �  ��������
�������5�

Page 24



�
�:���������6������������+����������������B�����������������+����������0��������#������6�

#� ���  ������ ��� ��� �� ������ ��6����  ���������� ����  �����+����  �� ���
��6����������������������� ����������������� ������!�+�������0�����������5�

�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
�
/����� ����������������4��A���������������������6���0��-#�����$����������������
����������������������������������������������������������������� ���6�0��������
������������������������������0������������+����������A���������6� ����������$.$4��
 ��������������6���� ���5�
��
���� ����������0���  ��� ���� ������� �?8�
2�� ����������� ����������������������
(�������������������5��
�
�������������+���������0��� ���������������?8�
2���������������������������������
��(��������������������
�
���������2&518F3�2������?�!�������+�#����!��!������@�����*��� �������%3���
�
243���+�#��� ����� ����  ������� ��� ���!��!����� "�!� ��%����������  ��$���� ���

�������+��� ���� ���� ��+�#��� ���  �� *���� ���� �+ A�#�� �"� �� �+ ��#� �� ���� ���
��+�#��(� ��+�#��� !�#�%������ ��$���!� ����� ������ ��%���������� �����  ����
�!��!�#��������+!%���������#��#�!�������!��#���������?�#��#�+������������
����!������"�����#��#�!���(�

�
283���+�#��� $��#�*��� ���� "�#�� ����� ���� 	H	� ��>+�!?=� #�**���������  ?� ����

"�!*�!� �����!� �"� ���� ��+�#��=� ������"���� B�?� ���+��� �"� ��!��!����
-���!���#��$��#�� ������� ���  �� ���!�����=� �����%�  �#B� ��!�+%�� ����!���
��""�!���� "�!*�� �"� ������#��� ��*�����!�����=� "!�*� ��A�!��?=� ��� ����!��?=� ���
������������"���""�!������!�+������(���+�#��� "+!���!�$��#�*�������"�#�� �����
�����!���!��$����+ ����������!�����?��������� ����������$�������!�����!��������
$�!B� ��%����!� ��� ��#B��� ����#������%��� ���%������!��!����-���!���#�����
@�!!��(��

�
2&3���+�#��� ����������������������!��"����������!�������-!�+�����$�����$�!���"�

������%���#����!����������+ ��#�������"�����!�*�����%����*������"�����!���!��
+���������%����"�����?��!�#�������� ����#�*�������������� ��������%��+�+��
"�!� ��*� ��� �*��?� ����� ���!�� ��� ��?� ����!� !������ "�!� ���� ����?=� �!� ����� ����
�����!� �"� ������+�#��� ��� ��� ��*��$�?� O������%P� ��� �� �!�"�� !���!�� ����� ����
 �������!���$��������������������!�(�

�
2'3���+�#���"+!���!� ����������������+!��� A+���#�� ��� ������!���� ?�����$��%�����

��%����"�����?��!�#������� ��#�*������� �"�!���+ ��#�����������!���!���%�
�!���!�#��"����������?�+���������������=����%������!��!����-���!���#��$�+���
��*���(�

�
<8� ������1��	0�����	�����	����	����

�
��� ��������������������+����������
'��������������������$���%�������

Page 25



�
�	��������������������0����������������������+����6����������6������������%��������

���� ���� �66��� �6� ����� ����� ��� ���� ���������� ��������� ��� �����0������
������������  ����� �6� 0����� �� ��������� ����������� ��������� �������� 0���
����������������6����������� ��+�����5�$�����������������������������������2�
������  ��� ���� �35<�� ���� �������� ��� ���6�� �6������5� ����� �A������ ��� 
5	K� ������
������������3����6������������������5�

�
�
��������� 0������� ���� �9 �������� �������� ���� (������� �������

��� �DD� ��������5�����5��+5�&D ��������D:�2�� ��� ���� �66����� !�+�������� 0�������
������� 6��� �� ������ ��� ���� '�� � ������ ��������� $�� 	72:�� ���  �������� ����
������������� ���� ��&��  ������� ��� ��A��� ��� ���&� �����6��� �����������
 ��+���������������������0�������6������������������������������� �����������������
���+����5�

�
�?���������0����������� �� ������6��������������6������+��������%������������������

���-�����������!������*����������������������������������������������������
6������ ����������������� ����0������������ ��������� B������� �0���� ��������
��� �������6�����6��������������05�

�
�:��������������0�����������!�+����������+��0������0��������������������������

�����&��������������6����������6�5�
�
�3�������6������������������������������������A�������
�

���� ����� ���� ����6� ")����+�� ������(�����4�� 6������������ �6� ������������ ����
����-����'��������������6����������6�(������������4����  ����6��������������
����������������A�������������  ���>��

����� ����������9 ����������� ����������������������4��0��������������0������+���
��� ��+��������������6�������������������0����������� ����������6������+���
����������������6�������0��������� ��������� �0�����������������������������
 �������������  �� �����5��

�
�2�� ,�������� ������� ��������� ���� �������� �6� ��0�� -#� ���� $����� ����������� ���

 �� �������� ����6���������)��'�����������������������@'��������������+�����6�
������ ���6���� ������� �������������������&������ ��+���� ������������������������
��� �������� ��� B������� 0���� ���� �  ��������� 6��� �������� ��� ����������
����������������������������������������(�����4����� �����������������6��������
���������� �������5�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������%������+����
'��������������������*����'������
�
�������������:������������M���6�4��
�
M�����������������������6� ���� �������������6��� 6���� ��������� ������� ��� ��������� ����
���+���54�
�
�������������3��������	�����		�������M������L����  ���4���������������		�
����
�

Page 26



M6�������%������6�������������������6���������������������0���������������������������
��������6�������������������������������������������������A�������������  ���54�
�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
�
���� ��+��� �6� ���� ������� ������� ��� �� �� ���� ���������� ���� ���� �������� ���
���������0��� ����������0���9��
�
���������2F'193�2����� ��������3�)�
�
243��������+�#��� ������$����%!���� #��#�!�� ���� ������ �"�*����� ���"�� �#!�����+!�

/�!�+%�=� ���� ���� �""�#�� �"� ����� #!�*�� ��� �+!� #�**+���?=� ��#�+���%� ���
��*��$��!�=�  +��������=� ���#��� �"� $�!����=� #�**+���?�  +�����%�=�
��!���%��������=�$�!�*�*�!�����������"!���!+#�+!���!�����!�(�	##�!���%� ���
��!��?����� ����#�=� ��*���� F� #!�*��� ��!� ��?� 26(;3� �!�� !������� ��� ���"�� �"�
*����(�������>+��������8(4N�2*�!��������������693��"�����!�#�!����#!�*��(�

�
283���+�#��� $��#�*��� ���� ����������� ��+�#���� 2 ?� @������� ��+�#���

����177����������(��!�#�(%��(+B7���������7'9F3� ��� ���� �""�#���� -���!�*����
$� ����� #�����%� "�!� �� #���%�� ��� ���� #!��� ������ ��!#������ 	#�� 4:F'=� ���
�!��� ���#�����!����#�����=�����*�B����?*���� ?�#��>+���!� ��B��!���"�!�
*������!?=� �!������%� ��� �+���� �!����$���� ���"��� �!�� ����#���� �!� ������� �!�
�+���#��*���!������!��!�#���!��(�

�
2&3���+�#��� $��#�*��� ���� �!������� �"� ���� ������ ���"�� 2�!��������3� /���� ���

��!���*���� ?�0?�� +!�����-!���*�E����=���*���������� ������%���!� +���
��#�����%��#��*�� "�!��#!���*����������!��#�+�����$����%!����!�����#������
A+��#������$�!�����#������#!���?�!���"�+���"��+���%�������$(�

�
2'3���+�#��������$��#�*�������-���!�*����!����$������$������������������ ��

����� ��� ��#B��� ���� ���+�� �"� *����� ���"�� ��#�+���%� #������!������ �"� ����
���!��+#������"���"+�����#�����%�!�%�*�����!�%+����������#�����?(�

�
263����!�"�!�=���+�#���#�����������������!����!�>+���1��
�

2�3� ����� ��������"��<�#+����� #����#��@�!!��C�� "�+!���* �!���"���!���*���=�
��������0�*���#!���!?=������"�!*����*��"�@�!!�����+�#��C���+���!��"�!�
����/���� �"�!����!���*�������� "+!���!�*���+!��� �����$�+�����!��%�����
!�%+����!?� #���!���� "�!� ����� �!���� �+#�� ��� �� ��#�����%� !�%�*�=� ���� ���
!�>+��������!��+���!�I��

2��3������ ���� �����������  �� �+ ��#����� ��� ������+�#��C��$� ����=� ����%�$����
����#�� ��� �!�������%� �+#�� ���"��=� �!� ���*���+!���$��#��*�?� ����� ���
������"?����������+#���������+����"��*�!��$���!=������!���!�����$��������
��#�������#����������!���!���!�=�������!��!����(��

�
2F3��+!���!=���+�#��� ����!+#��� ������!�#��!��"���$=�0������	���������%�*����

����!���!���� !���!�� "�!� ������<��+������ �����**+�������������#+!!����
��������"�*��������"��=�����������������!�� ���%���B�������!���������*��������
 !��%� ������ !������� ��� ��� A+���#�=� $���� ���� ����!�+���?� "�!� *�* �!�� ���
#���!� +����+%%������������#�**����=�������+!�������@�!!��C��!�����������
*��������"��������!� +����������� ��(�

Page 27



�
<<� ������1�	���	���0����������.����	�������

�
��� ������������������$�����������
'�������������������������'�����
�
�	�������������������������(������������4����������4��'��+��������������0���������

�)������� ������� �������$��������������4��'��+����$�������������@6����5�(������
0��������6������
<������������������������������ ��+�������)����������+����6���
�������� ��� ������ ����5� ���� ������� ��� ��� �� ��+������ ��� ����� ����4�� ������ ����
������������������������6��������� ��+�������������������6������5��

�
�
���������������� ������@6��������&������

��� ����6����+��������������������������

�������� ���������� ���� ��������� 6��������� ���� ��� ����� ���+����� �������4��
������� ���� ������������ ���� �������5� /�� ������ ����� ���&� ����� ������ ��
��������� �������6���6�����������������&����6������������0����B���������+����
������M�����0���������� �������� �� ��+��0���������������������6��������4�����
�������������� ��������6���� ���������6������������+���5�

�
�?������ ��� ������ ����� ����� ����� ���� +���� ��������B������ �6� ���+����� ��������� ����

������������� ���� M����� ��� ������4� ���� �����  ��+������ ��� �� �������� ���� ������
 �� �����������������������6�5�

�
�:��������+�������������������������������������������������������������� ���������

���� ��+��� ����� �6� 6�+�9����9������ ����� ���  ��������� �� ��������� ��� ���� �� �
���0������������+��������6�������6������0�������6��������������������������
�6������������������������ �� ��������6� ������������������������������������
��0�M����4����M�����������54�

�
�3�������� 0��� ����� � �����  ������ 6��� ���� 6��� ����� ����� �������� 0���� � �����

����������� ������ ����+�� ����� !�'"4�� ����� ����0������ 0����  ��+������ 6���
� ����������������������������M����4����M�����������54�

�
�2��"���0������ ������ 0��� � ����� �������� �6� ���� A������� �6�  ���9	2� ��������� ����

�����������������4���������6���������������� �������������+����6�����6����������
�������&����6������������0����4���������� ������������������������������������
���� ��������� �����������54�

�
�8���0�� ������ �6� �� ��+������ 0���� ������6����� ���� ��+��� ���� ��0� �����0��� ���

�� ��+�� ����  ��6������� �6� ����� ��������  ��+������ ���� ������ ���� �� � ���
����+���������0���� ������ �� ��� 6���� ��0� ������ 6������������������ ������
 �� ����6�������������5��

�
�<������������������������������������������$����������������������������66����������

������ �����������������������6����������������������������������������������
 �� ����6�(�����5�

�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
�
���������2F'193�2����� ��������3�)����������*������ �����!����(�
�

Page 28



<7� ������1��	����=������	.�����
�
��� ���������������������������+����
'���������������������������)�
�
�	�����������������������+������������� �����������������������������������66���+��

����������� ����������� ������ ����� ��� ������������ ���� ��+��+������ ��� ��������
��������� ������� ���� ��6���� ���� ���� �� ���� ������ �6� ���+��� ��+��� ��� �����
�����������������������0�������������66���������������������5�

�
�
��-�0�+���� ������� �����+��� ����� ������ ������� ������ 0����+���  ��������� �������

�� ������� �������� ����� ��������������� ������ 6��� 6�+����5�������� �����������
�������) ���������(�������������������������������������+�������(�����������������
��������+��������������N?2������ ��������5���

�
�?��������� ������ ����� �������� ������ 6���� ����� ������ �66������� �� ������ ��� (������

%���������������6������������ �� �����6� ��������������������������������������
������ ���+���5�������� ������ ����� �� 6������� 		
� ������ ������ ���0����� ��� ����
�������������+���<�:3<��������6������������������������������������5�

�
�:��������������+�����������+��������������6����� �����6������������������������6����6���

���� ��) ����� ��� ���������� ������ ������� ��� ����� 0��� ���� ����� ��� ����������� 6���
6����������������������+����������������0����������������������������������������
�������5��

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������%�������������
'��������������������$������*�����
�
��	�����		�����	����
�����
�
�	��������������+����������� ������������������������� �����������+��������������6�����

������������� �������������66���+�� ����������� ����������� ��������������� ������������
 �������� ��+����6��������������6�������������������������������������������������
�  �������������������������������������+��+�����5�

�
�
���������������������������� ����������������������������������������0������+��

����������������������������������� ���������+���6��� �������������������&��������
��������������������������6���������������5����������������������������������������
���� ���������� �6� �� ��������� �� ������������ ��� ���� ������� ���� ����+����
���������� ���������� ������� ���� ��6���� ���������� ����  ��������� ��������� ����
��������������5��(������������������������������������������ �����0������6���������
���������� 0���� ��� ������ ��� "� �������� ������������� �� 1�������� $���������
������������1��������*��������������������$�$'�������6�������5��

�
�?��������������+��� ��� �������������� ����������� ��������� ���� ��� ��������������6�������

�� ���������+��������������������������������������+������0�������������� ����
6����������������������������+������B�������6�0��&��������&���������������������
�� ���������+�����������������������������������������������������������������
�6�����������������������0��������������6��������������������������(�����4���������
��)� �������������������������������5��

Page 29



�
�:��������������+��� ����� ��� ����+�� ������ �������0��������������������������6� ����

��0�� ���� �� ������ �6� ��1��������$���������� ���� �� �������� 6����� �������0����
���������� �����������������������+��5�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������'������.�����
'����������������������+����������
�
������� ���
��9���	����I������������+��������������N?2������ ��������5I�
������� �� �?�� 9� ��	���� ����	� ��������� ���� ���	���� 
���� I����� ���+���� ��� �������
N	7	������ ������������� ��������5I�
�
��	��������������:���������	����
�����
�
�:�� ������� �����+��� ����� ���� ����� �6� ��+�������� ��� ������ ���+���� ������� ��� ��

��6������� �6� 0��&6���� �������� ���� ���� ������� ��A������ 6��� ���A�����
�� ���������������������0��&������������������������������������&��5�

�
������
�����������
�
�3����������&��0�����������0��&��6� ����		
���� ����0�������������+�������������
����� ��������� ��������������0��&6����������������������������������������������
��6������������������������������������� ��������� ��90��&� ���������������+��� �����
������������������������66���+�������6�����������5�
�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
��
���� ����������  �� ����� ��� ���������� ������� 0���  ��� ���� ����� �
7�?3�� �@���
�����������5��
�
���� ����������  �� ����� ��� ���������� .����� 0���  ��� ���� ������� �?<�
2�� �@���
�����������5�
�
�������������+���������0��� ���������������?<�
2���@��������������5�
�
���������2&;18F3�2����� ��������3�)�
�
243���+�#��� !�#�%������ ���� ���+� ��� !���� ���?���  ?� �!���� +������ ��� ���+!��%�

�""�#����� ���+��!���� !��������=� ����!� !���� ��� #���+�������� ���� �������*���� ���
*����!��#��#�!���%��������������"��?���������+��������+!���"���!��#��%�����
 ?�*��?��!����+�����*�* �!�����$���!����+����""�#���%�����!�#�����%+��(�

�
283�0�$���!=� ��+�#���  �������� ����� �!���� +������ *+��=� $��!���!� ����� ��=�

!�*�����*��!������������� �������������������*���?�!�"�!�"���+!�(���+�#���
����������� ����� ��<��?�!�� ���@�!!��� �!�� �+ �������%� �!����+������#�����?� ���
@�!!�����+�#��(�

��
2&3���+�#��� ������ ����� ��#�+���� ��%��� "+��� ��*�� +����� �""�#����=� �*���?���  ?�

@�!!��� /�!�+%�� ��+�#��=� "�!� ���� ����� �+!����� �"� �!�*����%� �!���� +������

Page 30



���� #�!!?��%� �+�� +����� �#�����?(������ �#�����?� ��� #�����%� M4:4=999� 2��+�� ���
#����3���!����+*(�

��
2'3���+�#��� ������������������#�����"�������*���������������!��#������+��� ����

!�"��#����� �"� $�!B"�!#�� �+* �!�� ���� ���� �+����� !�>+�!��� "�!� ���>+����
!��!��������������������$�!B�������� �������������+��� ��+���!��B��(�

�
263���+�#����#B��$���%�������$�!B��"�����448���������$�!��������������+� ���

!�������?����?����!��!�������%�����$�!B"�!#�����*���%�*��������+#�����+���
��� ������� ���� ��"��?� ���� ����!� ����+��!?� � ��%������=� �!�*����%� ���$�!B�
���!���%� ���� �������*���� ���� #���!� +���%� ��� ���� �""�#��������� �"� ����
��+�#��(�

�
7�� ������1������	��-����
����-��

�
��� ������������������$����%���������
'��������������������%���(��&����
�
��������
�
�	�� /�� ��������� �6� ���� ��  ���� �6� ���� *����� #������� ���� (����� �����������

'�������� 6��� ����������� 0���� �������� �� ���������� ��� ������ 3�K� �6�
����������0��������
�
�5�

�
�
��%����+�������������������������������)������������������������������� �������

�����������������4��������6��� �������������������������� ��������6���0�����
��� ����5�

�
�?�� /���������������� �������������������������������	
���*����
�	����������

��F���

��A�����������������������6���������'��+�����������������)��������0�0�������
������ 0����� ��� ����6����� ���� ��� �������� ���� ������������ �6� 6���� 0�����
�������������&�����������6��)�������0��&��������&���������������������������6�
������������������ 6���������������� ���������������������6� ������������������
����� ��� ��� ��&��� ��� ���� �����4�� �������� ���������  ������ ���� 0��&���� 0����
�(�$�����������������������6���������������������� �����������������G5�

�
�:�� /�������� ���� �������� �6� �������� '��+���� ���  ������� �� �� ���� ��� ���� ��)��

�+��������'�����������������������@'��� ���� ����� ��� ���� ������� ��� ��A����� ��
�������� �� ����������������� �������������������� ��������(��������������������
	
���*����
�	�5�������� ����������������������������������������������� ������6��>�

�
���� ������������������������ �� ��������6��������������������������>�
����� ��  ������� ���� ��+��� ����� �6� �� ��+��� 6��������� ���� ���+���� 6��� ����

�������� �6� ������ ���� ��������� 0������� ����������� ����� �� ����� ������
��6�����������0������  ����������+��� ������6����������������>�

�
�3�� �/���������������������6���������'��+������� ����������� �����������'�����������

������������@'������� ��+����� ���� ������� ��� ��A����� ���������� �� ����� ��6����
���������6���������� �������� �� ��������(�������������$����������������������
��������� ����������������0����(������0��������+�� ������B���+��� �������� ���
����*�����#�����������(����������������'��������6�������������5�

�

Page 31



�2�� $���� ����� ��� ����������� ��� �������� ������������ �6���������'��+���� ���0��&�
0���� �����(�$� ������������� ���� ��+����������� ���� ������� �� ��0� �������
0��������������������6�������������6�����6�������������������� �����������6�
�������������0����5��

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������/�����(��������
'��������������������%�����.�����
�
����������������
�������		�
���
�
�
��%����+������������B������������ �������������6�����0���+�������������������

�����������+���������������+�������������������������������������������)����
����� ����������� �������� ��� ���� ��� ������ �����������4�� ������ 6��� ����� ����
����������������� ��������6���0�������� ����5�

�
���������������:����������		�
����
�
�F���������� ���� ������ ����  �� ������� �6����������� ����� ���� ������� 0����  ���������
6���� ������������� ���������� ��������� ������ ��+������ ���� ��� ��)������ ����("""�
�(�����"������������"��������"A�� �����>G�
�
����������������2�������		�
���
�
�2��$�����������������������������������������������6���������'��+�������0��&�0����

���������������(���������#�������$������������������������������������������
��� ���������� ���� ��+�� ��������� ���� ������� �� ��0� ������� 0���� �����
��������� ��6����� ���� ����6���� �6� �������� ���� ���� ��� ����� ����� �6� ����
���������0����5�

�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
�
���� ��+��� �6� ���� ������� ������� ��� �� �� ���� ���������� ���� ���� �������� ���
���������0��� ����������0���9��
�
���������2F'193�2����� ��������3�)�
�
��+�#��1�
�
243� ��� !�*�������"� �����+���!���"�����E�������#?#���%�����@���������%�*����

�!���%?� "�!���!��?�����$��#�� ��#�+���� �� #�**��*���� ��� !�#?#��� 69N� �"�
��+�������$����� ?�8989(�

�
283�/�������� ����� 2�+ A�#�� ��� ���� �*���*��������� �"� �� ��$� ���?� ��?*����

��#�����*� ����� ��#���������� ����!�#�� ������*���� ��� !�#?#���%3� ��� #��� !��#��
���� ���+��� �<#���� ����� ��!%��� *+#�� �����!=� ������%� ��� !��+#�� ����
 �!�+%�C�� #�! ��� "����!���� ���� !��+#�� ���� �*�+��� ����� �+�� "�!� $�����
��������(�

�

Page 32



2&3� ���!�*���������������%!����+����*�+��?�2��+�#��=�48���E+�?�8949=����+���883�
O��� !�>+���� ����� ���� ��!�#��!� �"� ��#���#��� �!��#��� #�����+��� ��� �<�*����
��$�$�?�� ��� !��+#��$����� ��� ����"���=��+#����� ��!�+%�� ���� ���!��+#������"�
"����$�����#����#������2��B��%��##�+����"��<�����%�$�!B�+���!��B����������3=�
����#����#������"�!�#?#�� ���*���!����"!�*� +��������=���#!�����%�����!��%��
�"�!�#?#�� ���*���!���������#��� ����B����������#�+�#��C��!�#?#���%�#����#�����
�����������$�!B��%�$�����@�	������#!���������!��%���"�*���!����������#���
 �����#������%!�?� ���P(�

�
2'3� ����!+#���������!�#��!��"���#���#����!��#�������!��������!���!�����������<��

������ ���+������ �����**+���������=�����#�����������������!����!�>+����
���� �����!���!�=�������%��+������#���!� +����������!�%!����@�!!�������*����
���#��48���E+�?�8949(������ !���!������������� ��#�+��=� +������ �� ��*����� ��=�
��������"�!I�

�
2�3� ��#!�����%�����!��%�������!���!������"�*���!�����������!��!�#?#����$����

��!��#+��!�"�#+�����*���!�����!�������%�����*����#�! ��������%�=��+#�����
��<����������@����2@��������#�!�#����������#�!���#��>+��*���3�

2��3� �+���!���%������������*�����"� �*�!�����"�#��������������!��#��� "�!� ����
!�#?#���%� �"� �!���� ���� #�**�!#���� $�����=� !�#�%�����%� ����� �� ��#���
%!������"!���!+#�+!��$�����+���!�������������*�����"���#��� +��������I�

�
263� ����!+#��� ���� ��!�#��!� �"� ��#���#��� �!��#��� ��� �!������ �� !���!�� ��� ����

+������ �����**+���������=����������������������!����!�>+�������� �����
!���!�=�  �"�!�� ���� ���� �"� ���� *+��#����� ?��!� �!������%� �� @�!!��� ��+�#���
	#����� ����� ����� #���!�?� ����� �+�� ���� *�#�����*�  ?� $��#�� @�!!��� $����
�#������ ���� � A�#������ ��#�+���� ��� ���� E����� ��#?#���%� ���� @�����
����%�*�����!���%?�"�!���!��?����(�

�
2F3�	���� #����� ��� ���� �����!� ��� ����!+#�� ������!�#��!� �"� ��#���#��� �!��#��� ���

$�!B� $���� ���� ��!��?����� @����� ���� ��#?#���%� 	+���!��?����� ����!�
��!��?������+���!���������*���!������������?�*�#�����*���������%������$�
�?���*� $��#�� *�!�� �##+!����?� !�"��#��� ����  ���"���� �"� !�#?#���%� ���� ����
���������#������"�����!�#?#�� ���$����(�

�
7	� ������1�����������	����	��������	���

�
��� ������������������-�����'�����
'��������������������#���$�����
�
�	�������������������������������������+�������4����������������(�����4�������

����� �������������� ����� ����� ������������N
5?��������5��
�
�
�����������������������������6�&���������0��������������������������4������������

A������� �6� ��6��� �5�5� ����0��������������� �������� ����������� ����� ��6����� ����
 ��������� �6� 0��&���� ���� ������� ����&���� ��0�� ���� ��������� ���  �� ��� ������
 ����� ����� ���� ����������� ��� �� ��+������� ��� B����� ����������� ���������
����B����  ����������5�

�
�?�����������&��������+�������������9������������������������������������������

�������������5�
�

Page 33



	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� �������������������������#������
'��������������������$����'�&���
�
��	�����		�������������
�
�	��������� ������ ����� ����� ����4�� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� �� ��������� ���

6������5�
�
�
��������������� ����� ������������0�����������������)������� M(�����4��,������ 9����

 ���� �6� ��4� �������&��� ��� ����  ��+����� $�������������� ������� ���0�� ����� ����
�����������6�(������+������������6������������0������������������� �������5�

�
�?��������� ��� �����6����  ������� ��� ����� ����� ����  ��+����� ������+���+�9����

$������������������������������� �� �������������+�����������������6�N	52��������
��� �� �����6����� ��+�������� ��� ��������� ���� �� ��+�� (�����4�� ������ ��������
�� ����������6�����0�������������������������6������ ��+������5�

�
�:��������������� ������� ��������������������������6����������������������0����

6��������������������6�����������������5�
�
�3���������������������������������������!�+��������������+�����������(������������

�6� N2
3�7?	� ��� �� ����  ��� ������ ������ ��� ��+����0������� ���������� �+��� ����
0������ �����5�

�
�2��������� ��A������ ���� �������� �6� �������� ���+���� ��������� ��� 0��&� ���

������������� 0���� �������� $������� ��� ����+��� �� 6���� #���� '�6���� ���������5��
,�������0���� �6�0��&���� ���������0��������������� ,���� ����#�����'��+��� ���
����+���#����'�6����"�����������������������) ������������������&��0�������
������+�����) ��������������+�������)������������������������� �� �����������6���
��������������M���+�����$���+�45�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ����������������������-������
'��������������������'������.�����
�
����������	������	�����		��������	����
�����
�	�� ������� ������ ���� �������������� ������� ����������� ���� ��&���� ��� ����� ��� ��
�������������+��������� �����6������6����������������� ��������5�
�
����������
������	�����F��������������������������6�&���������0���G�������������
�
�F������� �66����� ����� ���� �� ����� ����� ���� ���������� ������� ���  ����������� ��PG�
�������������������������������������
�
����������?��;���	�����		��������	����
�����
�
�?��������� �66����� ���� ����������� ��� �����0���� ���� ���� ������������� ��� ������ ��
�
�����������������������6�
�� ��E�������������������������������������������������

Page 34



������ ��������������������� ���������������������0��������0��&�6���0��������������
�������������������+�������5�
�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
�
������+�����6�������������������������������������������������������������
�������B��������������5�
�
����������������������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
�������������+���������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
���������2&618:3�2����� ��������3�)�
�
243���+�#��������� ���� ����!����������#���*�#�#�!#+*����#����!�� ��B��?� ��� �����

�����!��+#�������������� ���#�������"����#��"�!�������#����!�����!������(�
�
283���+�#������������������ �!�+%��$����#���+���������<�!#���=�J@�!!��C���+�+!��

�� ����!���"���C�+���!��B��� ?������!����+��	�*�����!������#���!�?����$�������
���� !��������� �"� @�!!��� ���+�� !���� ��"��?� ���� ��%�$�?� *��������#�� ��� ��
�!��!��?(� ��+�#��� �""�!*�� ����� ������������ �!�����!�� �!�%!�**�� ���+���  ��
�!��!����������#���!� +������!��������C������������>+����?��"���"�=��(�(���%�$�?�
*��������#�=� !��+#��%� #��%������=� !���� ��"��?=� ���� �!�*������ �"�$��B��%�
���� #?#���%=�  !��B��%� ��$�� ����  �!!��!�� ��� ������� +���%� �+ ��#� �!�����!��
���� �#��*��� ��� �*�!���� �##���� ��� A� �=� ������#�!�=� ��+#������ ���� A� �
����!�+������(�

�
2&3���+�#��� ��� ���!�"�!�� �������� ��� ����� ����� ���� �!����+�� �����!�����������

	�*�����!������ ��������� ��� ��#��� ������� ���� *���� ������ ��� ���� �+*� �"�
M4(F*������� ��� �� ��%��"�#���� ������*���� ��� *�������� ���� �*�!���� @�!!��C��
!����� ��!�+%�� ���!�%!�**�� �"� ��%�$�?� *��������#�� ���� !���� ��"��?�
�*�!���*����(�

�
2'3���+�#��� �""�!*�� ���� #�**��*���=� ��� ����� $���� ���� �!��#������ �+������� ���

��!�%!����283=�������� ���!��+#������"�89*���D��������!������������!��������
�+�������#����������#�����+���������� ��������������������%�����%������$����
����$�!B�"�!�$��#��*���?�������!���?� ����*���������� ��(�

�
263���+�#��� #����� +���� ���� �!������ ��+�#��� �����!� ��� !�"��#�� ��*���!�

#�**��*����$����"�!*+�����%��� +�%���"�!�����#�*��%�?��!(�
�
2F3���+�#���������������������������������-���!�*����*���������� ������@�!!�����

�+*��"�MF86=:&4� ��� !����!�����������#�+���� ?�����!��$�����!�#����������
���!�����$����!���!���(�

�
253���+�#��� !�>+����� ������!�#��!� �"� ��#���#��� �!��#��� #�����+��� ���$�!B� ���

#���� �!������ $���� ��!���!� 	%��#���� ��� ������!� �� "+��� ����� �"��?�
�!�%!�**�(�� �+!���!� $�?�� �"� $�!B��%� ��%����!� $���� ��!��?����� ��!�� ����
���#+���!��#�����������!�������"��?���+#���������!�����%� ���<���!��=����
��+�#����#B��$���%�������!�������<��!���#�����������!��%��<#��������!�����%�
���?�+�%������������+##���"+���#��*����+#�����J�!�������	!!���C(�

Page 35



�
7
� ������1���/����������	�����	���0	������.�����

�
��� �����������������������!���������
'������������������������-������
�
�	��������� ������ 0���� ��������� ��+�� ���� ����� ������4�� %������ ������������ 0����

��������������&����������������+������������A�����6����� ������6���������+������
0���� �������� ��+����� �������� 6���� ���� �������� �6� ���+���� ���0���� ���� 6�+��
���������������������������������(������5�

�
�
��������� 6������� ������ 0���� ������� ����� 0������ ��+�� ���� ���������� 0���� ������

�����������������������������������������+����0����(�������(����������������0����
������+��������  ����������6������������������������������+����0������+�� �������
�����������6���������������������������5�

�
�?�������6����� ������� ��������� ���� ����6� ")����+�� ��� ��&��  ������� �+�������� ����

��������� ��������� ������������������������������� �������+�� ��&��� ����0���� ����
������ ����������� ��������� ��� ��������� ��� �������� ���+����� ��������� ����
����������� �6� ���� �� ��������� 6��� ���+���� ���� ���+��� ������ ��� 0���� ���
A�����6�����������+����6���+��������������������+��5�

�
�:�������������������+��������������������������$�������������>�
�

���� ��������������6����������� ���0��������������4���0���������������������
 ��������������	3���,���
�	����������	�?��F���������� �������B��� �����
��������� ������� ����� �������  �������� �6�  ����� ������������� ���
�  �� ���������6�������������������&��G>�

�
����� �������� �����������������0������������� �������=�����������������������

���������4����������� M(�����4��,�����4������������������� ���� ���������������
��+����6�������������������������������������6��������������������)������4��
�����������+������������������������&��6��������������������>�

�
����������� ��� ���� ���� 0����������� �6� �+��+��0� ���� �������� ���������� ���

�������0���� ����  ������� 6������ ���  ��+���� ���� ��6��������� ��� ���� ���� ��
�������� �������� �� ����������������������)������4��%������6��������������
���������5�

�
�3�� �������� �����6����� ����� ��� ���� ������� ���  �������� ��� ��������� �6� �������� ����

���6�� %������  �� ������� ��� ����� 0���� ������� �����0���� �������� ��� ���6����� ���
�  �������� ������������������������������������&��6���������������5�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������'��+��,���&���
'��������������������*����'�� ������
�
��	���������������������	����
����������		�
����
�
������������� ���������� ��������6�")����+������ ����$��������������6�$�����'�����
'��+���� ���� ��6������ ����� ��� �66���� ���� ����� ��+��+��� ��� ���� ����������� 0����

Page 36



��+�� ���������������������������������������6��������������������+�������0��������
6�+������������������������5�
�
����  ���� ��� �6� ������� ���+���� ���� ����� ��������� ��� �� ����� #������ ��+��� 6��� ��
��������6����������0�+������������������������������������������������� ��6��
 �� �����5�
�
����������������� �������������������$������������������ ������ ������0���9��������
���� ������+�� ������������  ������ ������� &���  ���������� 6��� ���� ������5� ����� ����
����������������
�

���� 1������������� ������ 6��� ���� $���� ,����� ��+�� ����� ��+��� ��� +��� ��
A�������������� 6���� ���� �� ������������� 0���� ����� �������������� ���� ���
���������� ������������ ;� ���� �������� 0���� �� ������ ��� �������� ��� ���� 
:���
1�+�����5�

����� ���� M=���������4�%������'����������0����0����������������� ���������
!�+��������$���������������������������0�����������6������������������;�����
��������0������ ������������������������<����������5�

������$��� @+��+��0� J� '������� ����������� 0���� ��+��� ���� �  ��������� �6�  �������
6��0�����������������6��������6������������0�����������������+����5�

�
���� ���+�� ��+�� ����� ����� ��� ��6���� �� ��6����� �6� ���� ��� ������ ����� 0���� 0���
����������������������������<����������5��
�
������� ����&�� ���� ����+������� ���� �������������� 0��� ��+�� �������� ��� ����
�������������)������������������+�5�
�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
��
��������������0��� �������������
7�?3���@��������������5��
�
�����������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
���������2&618:3�2����� ��������3�)�
�
243���+�#��� ������ $���� ����!���� ����!����� ���?� ��+�#��C�� /+�%��� #���+��������

$���� !��������=� ���B������!�� ���� ��!��#�� +��!�� ��� >+����"���� �������� "�!�
#���������%�=�$��#�� ��#�+���������%���!����%� "!�*��������!��%��"���!��#���
 ��$��������"������!��?������+���!������2��#�+���%�@�!!��3(�

�
283���+�#��� "+!���!� ������ $���� ���*�?� ����� $������ ����!����� !��������� $�!��

 ���%� #���+����� ��� ��� ��!�?� ���%�� ��� ���!��%� ��!��#���$����@�!!��=�@�!!���
!��������� $�!�� ���� %����� ���� ����!�+���?� �"�  ���%� #���+����� ��� ���!��%�
��!��#���$��������!������!���?�����!��"�������!��?������+���!�����(�

�
2&3����!�"�!�=���+�#�������!+#�����������"��<�#+��������*�B���+ ��#�?������� ���

����*���!����!������%�������#+�������������%����������������������B������#��
$������������!���!��?���������!�#������!��������������!��%���!��#��=���#�+���%�
��?�������*�����"����� �*���#�������"�!���!��#���������!��#��+��!�����$����
���>+����"?��%������������"������%�������#��� ���#������(�

�

Page 37



2'3��������+�#��� �����������������#+!!������ �+!�	�*�����!�����I�
�

2�3� ���=� ��� ����=� "������ ��� #�*��?� $���� ���� ��+�#��C�� �$�� +����*�+��?�
�%!��������#?�2��+�#��=�46����� �8949=����+���49&3�O������+!�������*�A�!�
����#?���#���������#�+���*�!��!� +����!�#�������"��+ ��#�#���+�������=�
������!��!����=� �"�!����#��������!����B��PI�

�
2��3����=���������������%����?�$�+��������+�����+���
�+������������ +�������

����� ?��!C�� ��������� J@�!!��C�� �+�+!�C� #���+�������=� ����� ���� ������� ����
*�?� ����� ��"�� ��� ���� ����� ��� #�!!?� �+�� ��?�*�����%"+�� #���+�������� ���
��<��?��!C�� +�%��=�������%������+���!��?����!��B��"���%���#������%�=����I�

�
2���3����=� �������� ���� $�����%����� �"� ���!���$� ���� �#!+���?� #�**������� ���

��%�%��$���������!�#���=�"����������!��������?���"�!*�������!������+����
���%�����������!��!����������!�������������<��?��!C��/+�%���"�!�*�* �!��
����#!+������(�

�
263���+�#��=� ���!�"�!�=�#�������� ���������!� ����+ ����=������*����!��"�+!%��#?=�

���� �!�"�� /+�%��� �!�������=� ��� ����� $���� ������� ��*�� $��#�� !�*����� #���
+��"+��?�  �� �������� ��� �+ ��#� #���+�������� ��� *���%���� ���� !��B� �"� ��%���
#������%�(�

�
7?� �/E������1� ������� 846� 2�	/����� �� ;� �����/��=� 89443� �� �	���	��

���-�	����	������	����-�8948�46��
�
��� ������������������*�66�!�����
'���������������������������#������
�
����������� ������������������ �� ��������������������������������������
�
•� ���+������+���������������������6����������9�N3������5�
•� ���+������+�����������������������6����������������������������9�N3������5�
•� #������6������ ��+��������������������� �����������9�N23�����5�
�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
�
���������2F'193�2����� ��������3�)����������� A�#����� �����!����(�
�

7:� ������1���-0�=��	���	=�	�������
�
��� ������������������������%��&�����
'��������������������/�����0���
�
��������
�
�	��(�������  ����� ����������� ��� ���� ���������  �����5�������� ������ ����

���0���������6� ��������������������������������6� ���� ����� ���������� �����
�������������0�������������+�����������������������������������������5�

�

Page 38



�
��#��66����� �������������������� ����� �������� ���� ��+�����������+���+����������
���������������������������������������������������6����� �����0���0���������
6����������������6������ �����������������������������������������5�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������*������������
'���������������������������#�������
�
�������������	������������
�
�?��������� 0����� ���� 0���� ��� ����  �� ��� ������� ����������� ��� ���� 0��� ��� ����

 ��������6������������������A�� ��������������6������&���������������6���0��
-#� ���� $����� ����������� ��� ����6�� ��� 0������� 6��� �������� ����  �������� ���
A����6���� ��+������0����������������0������������6�������������6�������������
���������������6������������������������6� ���������5�

�
�:���������6���������&���������������6���0��-#�����$����������������������0�� ���

 �������������������6���������������������� ��+���������������6����������0����
������������6����������������0����������������������������������� ���������6�
�������5��

�
�3�� /�����������������������������6���0��-#�����$���������������������&��������9

�������������������������������� �������0��������������6����������5�
�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ��������������������+����������
'������������������������(��������
�
�������������	�����������
�
�?�� -�0�+���� ������� ��� �������� ���  ������ ���� ������� �6��������� �6� ����  ������

 ����������������������0���������������������������������� ��������0���� ����
������� ���� ���� ���������5� ������� ��&�� ���� �������� �6� ��0� -#� ���� $�����
��������������������������������������6����������������  �� ������������6��5�

�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
�
���� ��+��� �6� ���� ������� ������� ��� �� �� ���� ���������� ��+��� ��� ����������
�������5��
�
�������������� �� ���������������������������0��� ���������������?<�
2���@���
�����������5��
�
���� ���������+�� ������� ���� �������� ��� ����� ������������ 0���  ��� ���� �������
�2:�����@��������������5�
�
���������2F'193�2����� ��������3�)�
�
��+�#��1�

Page 39



�
243�@��#�*����+ ��#���%�%�*�������������*�#!���#��!�#���(���+�#�������������

%!�$��%�+����"� ��%������*�#!� ��%�� ?�*�* �!���"������+ ��#�����������
����� *��?� ������ ��$� ����� ��#�+��� ������ ���� �+���� !�#�!���� ��� ��+�#���
*�����%�(�

�
283����""�!*�� ���� #�**��*���=� *���� ����� ?��!�  ?� ���� �!����+�� �����!�������

�� �!�����*�#!�����*�����!�����=� ������+!�� �������?�*�* �!��"� �����+ ��#�
$��� $������ ��� "��*� �!�  !���#���� "!�*� �� �+ ��#� ��+�#��� *�����%� ���
��#�+!�%�����������(�

�
2&3�0�$���!=� ��+�#��� ��� #��#�!���� ��� �!���#�� ���� !�%���� �"� *�* �!�� �"� ����

�+ ��#=� ���������!�� ���� ����!�� $��� �!�� ���� ���#���� *�* �!�� ���� *�?�
����!�#��$���� ������+�#������� ����#�**������(���+�#�����B�� ������!�#��!��"�
��$�0������	���������%�*����������+!���������������!���"�#�**��������!��
���!��!�����?� !��"��(�

�
2'3���+�#���$�+�������$������������!���!��� ����#����!�����������?�$�?� ?�����

�!����#���"�#�*�!����!��+�����>+��*�����������!�"�!����B��������!�#��!��"�
��$=� 0�� ���� 	����� ����%�*���� ��� #��!�"?� ��� $!����%� "�!� *�* �!�� ����
������������>+���"�����!�����%��$��#��*�?�%����*��$�?��������?�"��!��� �+��
+�"�+�������%����#�������!����%�"!�*����������!�#�!���%���"��!�#�����%�(�

�
263���+�#��� "+!���!� ��B�� ���� ��!�#��!� �"� ��$=� 0�� ���� 	����� ����%�*���� ���

�!�$�+�����!���#����������+����"�*���!��������%��������!��������?�� +����"�
*���!���� $��#�� #�+���  �� ��!*"+�� ��� #�+�#����!�� $��� �!�� ��%���*����?�
��%�%�����������!�#�������"���*�#!�#?(��

�
2F3� �������*�����*�=�������!�#��!��"���$=�0������	���������%�*���������B������

!��#�!#+����������!�%�����%+����#������!��+#���$�����������+��"�!����!���(�
�

73� ������1�����	����=�����	����=�����	������
�
��� ������������������'����������&��
'��������������������*�����.������
�
���������
�
�	��(������� ���� �������� �6� ���� ���������� !�+�������� ��� �������� ���� �� ���

������������� 6�������N3<� ��� � ��� ����������� �������������������� ������6��������
����� ������� ��� ������ �����5�������� �����+��� 6������� ��������� ��� ���� �� ���
�������� 0���� ������� ������� ��� (������ ��� ��&�� 6�������� 0������  �������� ���
����������������+����������������������6����� � �����������%��������������������6�
��&������5�

�
�
��$���������������������)����������������+������6�����6��������������4���������

���������������������� ��+�����������������������������������
�

•� N83��������������6��������������'��$����04����������'������%����������
•� N2�������� ��������0����0�����!�������*������'������
•� N
8�����&�������� ��+���������������0������������'������
•� N7?�������6��� ������������������������'���������������

Page 40



•� N:3������ ������� ��������� �� �������� ��� '�� !�����4�� �������� '������
(���������

�
�?�� /��  ������� ��� ����� ����� ���� �� ���� ������ ��������� ���� ��������� ����

�������������6�6������������������ ��+������6����  ��)��������	:��������������
6���� ��������� �� ��+��� 6�������� ���� ���&�� 6��0���� ��� 0��&���� 0���� ������� ���
�����������������������(����������6���6����������)������+�������5�

�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������$�����������
'�������������������������'�����
�
��	�����		�����	����
�����
�
�	��������� ������ ����� ���� �� ��� �������� 0��� ���������� ��� �������� ���� �������

���A������������0��������������������� 6���,����'��������������� ������0���������
 ����5�

�
�
���������6�������������������0������'����������6�������� ���������� ��������������

���������6���������0����������������������6�����0�������� ��������������������������
����������������������� ����������6�������'������������5�

�
�?���������0���������������������������)������������6�������������!�+�������4��

������������� ��+����6���������������������6����������������������������������
�0�����������5�

�
�:������������������������������������ ����� ���������6���
�		D	
���� �����

��������+���N:�����+���������
�	�D		��0�����������������'���������(���������
����6���6������ ��+������������������������������6��������5�

�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
��
��������������0��� �������������
7�?3���@��������������5��
�
�����������0��� ���������������?3�
7���@��������������5�
�
���������2&618:3�2����� ��������3�)�
�
��+�#��1��
�
243�@��#�*��� ������#�������"� ��������������-���!�*���� ��� ��#!����� �����+����

�!�*�+*�  ?� �� "+!���!� M6;� ��!� �+���� ����� ?��!=� ���!� ?� ���*������%� ����
��"�#�������*��?��#���������!�#����?��!�(���+�#��� ��������"+!���!���#!������
��������+�����!�*�+*�$������� ����#���������@�!!������*�B��"+!���!=�$��#�*��
�!�%!���� ��� !�����%� ���� �#�����*���� ���� ������*���� �"� ���� �+����� ��� ����
/�!�+%�=�!�%�!�������"� �#B%!�+��(�

�
283�	���� ������ �����*��?� �<�����%� �#������ ����� ���"����� "!�*� ������+�#��C��

 +�%��������?��!=���#�+���%��*�!���*���������#����� +�����%�=��+#����1�
�

Page 41



•� M56=999��������!�"+! ���*���������	��!�$C���!�*�!?�#����=�/� ��%�����
•� MF9=999�!����#�*����$����$�����-!��� ?�E+���!�#������
•� M85=999�B��#�����*�!���*������������%$�����!�*�!?�#������
•� M:&=999���"�!����?%!�+��������!���#�+!#��#����=���!������
•� M'69=999�*� ����#����!��*�!����#�*���������-��!%�C���!�*�!?�#����=�

@������?��
�
2&3� ��� �������� ��� ����� ����� ���� ���+�?� �!�*�� �������!� ���� ����+�#��� ����

���!��+#����� �"� "!��� �+!��!?� �#����� �!�������� "�!� ���!�<�*����?� 4'9=999�
#����!���"!�*�����*�������!�����"�*�������������B��"�!$�!�����$�!B��%�$����
�#������������+!�������#����!������@�!!��� ���"���"!�*�������<�!��������*���(�

�
72� ������1�������-	�����
������	�@��	������������

�
��� ������������������/�����0���
'��������������������������%��&�����
��
������� ��� �������� ����� ?����� ������ ���� �� ���������� �����0�� ���� ��������
0����0�������������������  ��� 6���� � ���������������������1�+������������������
���&����0���������5�
��
�	��������� ����&���������� �6� ���� ����� ���������� ��������� �����0�� "������

��������$������������������$�����������0�����������������+����  �������������
����� +���������� ������������ ��������� ���� ����+���� �6�  �������� ������� ��������
���� ��� ������ ���� ������ ���������� 0��� 0��&��� ���  ��+���� ���� ������ ��� ����
�����0����������������������������0��������������������6���������0���0����
������������&5���

�
�
��������� ����� �) ������� ���� ������������� ���� ���������� 6���� 1�������� !���� 0���

0��&��� ����������� �����  ������ ��� �������� ��  ��>����� ���������� 6���� '�������
��0��� 0��� ��� ������ A��&��� ��� ����� �6� ���������� ��  ��� ��� ����� �����>� ���66�
6���� ����������L��"��������������������������'�����'��+������ ��������
�������66�6���������0������������-������0���������� ������A��&��������  ����
���������5�

�
�?���������0�����0���������� ��������� ���������6�N?�� ����������6���������

1��������!���� ��� ���� 6����� ���� �6� ���� ����� �6� ��  ���� ��� �������� �����  �������
�������������������� ��������� ������66�������������� ��� �� ������ �� �������
�������������������� �� �����������������������������5�

��
������� ��A������ ����� ���� ����6� ")����+�� �6� ���� ������� 0����� ��� 1�������� !���� ���
����&���������������6���������0��&�������������������������) ���������������������5�
�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������$�����$�����
'��������������������#���$�����
�
����������		�
����
�
������� ����� ������ ����� ��� ���� ��A����� �6� ���� ������� ���� ���� ��������������� 6���
'��������������/�������������O������O�������������1��������!������+���������+��������

Page 42



������� �� �������� �6� ���� ��)�� '����������� ������������ @+��+��0� ���� '�������
������������� ��������������� ����������������� ������������������6���  ��5�
�
/�� �������������� ����� ���������6� ����&�� ��� ���� �������������� 6��� ��������  ���� ��� ����
��������+������������6������������6�")����+�5�
�
	*���*�����+ *����������##�!���#��$����������%��!��!�5283�
�
��� ������������������%���(��&����
'����������������������+����������
�
������������������������������
�
������� ����� ��A������ ����� ������������ �6���������'��+���� �� ������� �� ���� 6���
����'�����������������������@'��������������� ���������������� ����������  �� ������
��������������� ��� �� ��+���� ��������� ���������� ��� ���� �+���� �6� ���� 6������
������� ������������������  ����5�
�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
�
������+��� �6� ����������� ������� ��� �� �� ����� ����������� ���� ������������ ���
���������0��� ����������0���9��
�
���������2F'193�2����� ��������3�)�
�
��+�#��� ��� #��#�!���� ����� &=999� ��*��� ���� �*���?�!����� �����$�� ����
��!�����$�!��$����+��*�����%����+���?�"�!�+�������%�����?���+!��%�����* �!=�
#�+���� ?������B��%�$���!�*���(�
�
243���+�#�������B��*�* �!���"�������#���#�**+���?=���#�+���%������$���������

��������	���#���������������	+�+*����+ �$��� �**�������?�%�����+���!��
��� ����!� *�!�� �+���!� ��� ���%� �+!�=� ��#�+���%� ���� ������!?� �"� ��!�� ���
���#�!�#������!��������������������������!���������$���$�!B�������!������
���� *����� ��� ���� �����$�� ��**+���?� ����!�� ���� �����$�� ��������+*�
����!��"�!�������$���$�!��+�� ������#��B(���

�
283���+�#��� ����� �<�!������ ���� %!����+������ ���� ��%����!�� "!�*� ��������� -!���

$���$�!B��� ��!�+%��+�� �������!���� ��� !����!�� �+���?I����� ��%����!�� "!�*�
#���������$�!�$���!���������>+�#B�?����������"����#�!�#��?��+���?������*��
!����I� ���""� "!�*� ���� ��+�#����� �*�!%��#?� �������%� ���*� ���� �#����
�!��#�������!�*���� ���� ���""� "!�*������$����**+���?�0�*��=�$��� ����
!���������>+�#B�?�����+���!��!��������(�

�
2&3���+�#��� $����� $��#�*��%�#�*���������� ��?*����� �"� M&9� ��!� ��?=�

#��"�!*���  ?� ��������� -!��� ��� ���� "�!��� ��?� �"� ���� ����� �"� �+���?=� ���
#��#�!���� ����� ��?*���� �!!��%�*�������� ���� !�#�%����� ���� ��""�#+������
#�+������������������!���?*����*���!���!������*��?����������������������
#+!!�����##�+��(�

�

Page 43



��+�#���!�>+������������������"��<�#+������"�������+�#���$!����������������-!���
��� ����B� ���� ��%����!�� "�!� ����!�$�!B� ���� �+������ ���� #��#�!��� �<�!������ ���
�����*�����(�
�
��+�#���������������������� ����!�>+�����"� ���������!����������� �������* �!�
"�!��#������!��������#�+����������������������������������������-!�������� ����
��������������������*�����%��"�������<��+������ �����**+����������!���$�����
#!+���?���**������ ��� �!������ ����!� !���!������ ����!� !�������� ��� ���� ����� �"�
�+���?(�
�
���������������������������!���"�����B�����������#���#�**+���?�"�!�����!��+���!�����
����#!���������� ���������"!�*���������"��<�#+����(�
�
��+�#��������!�>+����������������!�#��!��"���#���#����!��#����!���!�����!���!��
"�!� ���� +������ ��� ��**+������� ��=� ������%� �+�� �������� ���!��=� ��#�+���%�
���!��!�����!�#�**��������������*�!����%�#�**+���?�!�������#���������������
�"���?�"+�+!������!!+�������������!%?��+������(�
�

78� �/E������1� ������� 84F� 2�	/����� �� ;� �����/��=� 89443� �� /��-���
���E�������8948�46��
�
��� ������������������*�66�!�����
'���������������������������#������
�
�	�������������������������N	��6��������"�����/����+�������!����������6�������������

�������������=�������� ���@+��+��0�����'����������������5�
�
�
������� ���� ���� �6� N	5:��  ���  ��+������ ��� ��6������ ��� ���� ������� ")�������

@+��+��0�����'����������������5�
�
-�+�����  �������������������������������0����'��������@�����8�<�����������������
����������������������5�
�
���������2F'193�2����� ��������3�)����������� A�#����� �����!����(�
�

7<� .	�	������
�
�����������0�����A���������������0��������6����0�����  �����������
��
@�������%������
�
����������-������J�'�6��������!���������� �����
�
��!���@����!�������!�������!�������������!�������	+���!��?��
�
��������������!������������ ��������������%�����.�����
�
-���������������������'�6����
�
@�!!��� ��+�#��� ���� ����!����� �������%�� �+��� @�!B��%� -!�+�� �'��� ��������
�������	87�;�?D		D		��
�

Page 44



����������!��������+��������������������6���-�������J�����������'�6������
���.�$���������$��������������6�#�������������-�������������������������� ����
���%�1����������������6���0��-#�����$���������������������� ����
�
�����$����**+���?�0�*�������%�*����/��!��
�
�����������������#����������� ��������������/�����0���
�
��������4��'��+����������6���������������
�
/�!B��������<�����!*������%��-���!���%�/��?�
�
�����������������#��������	�1�+�
�		����?	�@��
�	3��
�$  �����������������!�+�������%�������������6�����6���������������
�
���������)�����������������*����� �����!����(�
�

77� 	�
���0���/������
�
���� ������� 0���� ��6������ ����� ����� 0��� -�0���� ��� ��4�� ����� ������� ��������
��6�������������������������������&���������������6��6�����0������������6�����������
0��&������������������6���������4��'��+������������������������������/���������������
�6�$�����'�����'��+���5�
�
�

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



MOTION MOVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 7.3 (iii) (d) 
 
LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 
 
Proposed by Councillor Tom Harney 
Seconded by Councillor Dave Mitchell 
 
(1) Now that the Council has received the AKA Ltd Final Report Independent 

Review of Wirral Metropolitan Borough Council's Response to Claims Raised 
by Mr Martin Morton (and Others), we can all see the extent of the alleged 
mismanagement, incompetence, cover-up and negligence over a long period 
of time. These are extremely serious allegations relating to the care and 
safeguarding of some of the most vulnerable people in society. People to 
whom the Council owes a duty of care. 

 
(2) Although the report documents the failure of Council Officers, Council 

believes that it is incumbent upon all Councillors to ask themselves whether 
they could have asked more, or different, questions and uncovered or 
prevented some of these failings at a much earlier stage. In view of the 
apparent scale of wrong-doing and the length of time over which this 
happened, Council believes the Leader of the Council should explain whether 
he knew what was going on, and if not, why not. 

 
(3) Council believes that, despite all the advice and support available, the current 

Leader's approach has not been as inclusive as was promised. In practice, 
the Leader's approach has been to say publicly that he wants to work with all 
Parties, but then to carry on as before. Council is not convinced that the 
current Leader is committed to finding an all-party solution to the many 
questions raised in the Report. It is of considerable concern that this 
behaviour has contributed to the serious danger of collapse that this Council 
now finds itself in. It clearly isn't working and we need a fresh approach and a 
true commitment to put aside political differences and work together in an All-
Party Cabinet to concentrate exclusively on putting right the many wrongs 
identified. Council believes that Councillor Foulkes is not the right person to 
lead such an All-Party approach. 

 
(4) Therefore, Council resolves, in accordance with Article 7.3(iii) (d) of the 

Constitution, that Councillor Foulkes be removed from the Office of Leader of 
the Council with immediate effect. 

 
(5) That Council elect a new Leader in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 

5B. 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



MOTION MOVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 7.3 (iii) (d) 
 
Proposed by Councillor Jeff Green 
Seconded by Councillor Lesley Rennie 
 
(1) Wirral Council is in crisis: 
 

• We stand publically accused of mismanagement, incompetence, 
negligence and cover up. 

• We have been found guilty of failing to listen or believe Martin Morton 
and allowing him to be bullied, belittled, browbeaten and driven from a 
job he loved. 

• We have shown ourselves to be incapable or unwilling to apply basic 
controls on the expenditure of Council Taxpayers money or of being 
able to provide protection from abuse, compassion & care to some of 
the most vulnerable members of our society and their families.  

• Not one senior officer or politician has been held accountable by the 
Council for the failings identified in the AKA Limited report.  

  
(2) Council believes the nature of the crisis the Council now finds itself in is so 

grave, the imminence of collapse so real, that all Members must come 
together, under fresh leadership, to work together on behalf of our 
residents & communities, as equals and in genuine partnership.   

 
(3) Council resolves: 

(i) That, In accordance with Article 7.3 (iii) (d) of the Constitution, Cllr 
Foulkes be removed from the office of Leader of the Council with 
immediate effect.’ 
(ii) That Council elect a new Leader in accordance with Council Procedure 
Rule 5B 

 
(4) The next Leader of the Council is recommended to: 

• Establish an all party ‘emergency Cabinet’ of 4 Conservative, 4 Labour 
and 2 Liberal Democrat Members to be reviewed at Annual Council 
2012  

• Provide opportunities for all Council Members to question and share 
any ideas or concerns they may have  

• Review current officer delegations to ensure openness, transparency 
and effective democratic oversight of decision making. 

 

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



MOTION: COUNCIL PROCESSES AND PURPOSE 
(Deferred from Council on 12 December, 2011) 
 
Proposed by Councillor Jeff Green 
Seconded by Councillor Lesley Rennie 
 
(1)  Council notes the ongoing activity to improve the Council’s Corporate 

Governance processes.  
 
(2)  Council believes that as the activity to improve its processes continues it 

becomes even more important to restate our purpose. 
 
(3)  Council therefore commits itself to the following principles: 
  

• A commitment to making Wirral a bigger and stronger society.  
 

• Creating the environment and developing the skills needed to make Wirral a 
place where local employers succeed and businesses choose to invest – an 
economy with high levels of private sector employment, which retains and 
attracts our young people and provides the job opportunities for all to realise 
their full potential.  

 
• Placing the views of Wirral, residents, employers, Community and Voluntary 

groups at the heart of all we do, providing opportunities for people to improve 
their neighbourhoods, lives and those of their families, ensuring that no part of 
Wirral is ignored.  

 
• Actively supporting the Coalition Government’s commitment to ending child 

poverty by 2020, providing support services to children, young people and 
their families that help to alleviate the effects of poverty and, in the long term, 
break inter-generational cycles of deprivation.  

 
• Providing services that meet the needs and aspirations of all Wirral people, 

fostering a real pride in the borough, ensuring high standards of cleanliness, 
environmental protection and public safety, creating a clean, safe and 
sustainable environment.  

 
• Working everyday to keep children and vulnerable people safe and tackle the 

gross inequalities in health and education outcomes experienced by our 
residents. Services provided for our most vulnerable, disadvantaged or 
excluded citizens, wherever they may live, should be founded on fairness, 
raise aspirations, promote choice and improve quality of life.  

 
That the motion be deferred to the next Full Council meeting and that, in the 
meantime, the motion is referred to all the Council’s OSCs for consideration, 
alongside the draft Corporate Plan. That the views of the OSCs on the motion be 
included in the report to the next Council on the Corporate Plan. 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



ECONOMY AND REGENERATION O&S COMMITTEE – 16 JANUARY 2012 
 
MINUTE 39. CORPORATE PLAN 2012/13 
 
In accordance with Council minutes 77 and 78 (12 December, 2011), the Committee 
considered those parts of the Corporate Plan within its remit. The Committee had 
also had sight of a motion which had been referred to all Overview and Scrutiny 
Committees by the Council at its meeting on 12 December, 2011 (minute 76 refers) 
and which was considered in connection with the Corporate Plan. 
 
The Draft Corporate Plan and report of the Chief Executive which had been 
considered by Cabinet at its meeting on 8 December were considered by the 
Committee and the Chair invited comments from the Committee. 
 
Responding to comments from Members, the Acting Director of Regeneration, 
Housing and Planning stated that the Corporate Plan would have targets and these 
would be expanded on in more detail in the Departmental Plan. There would be 
measures in place for ongoing monitoring. 
 
Members made the following suggestions for inclusion in the Corporate Plan: 
 

• Addressing child poverty needs to be one of the main priorities. The Chair 
confirmed that the Working Group on Child Poverty would report to this 
Committee as well as to the Children and Young People O&S Committee.  

• Housing – Make one of the targets around the issue of affordable housing and 
mortgage support schemes for first time buyers.  

• ‘Improve access to employment and skills….’ - there was a need to be more 
specific with an emphasis on level 3 attainment in apprenticeship schemes 
and at least a level 2 in functional skills regarding employment readiness.  

• ‘Position Wirral as a leading, vibrant global location….’ – need to refer to 
being committed to the Liverpool City Region and Local Enterprise 
Partnerships.  

• Wirral Waters – there was a need to plan for the effects on existing retail and 
industrial areas of activity in the peripheral parts of Birkenhead which could 
suffer rather than just rely on a ‘trickle down’ effect from the Wirral Waters 
developments and make sure these areas benefit too.  

• Retail – some centres are under stress and there was a need to plan ahead 
for interventions.  

• The current draft plan gave no indication of the targets reached from the 
previous years’ plan and there was a need for headline priorities with start and 
end dates through a three year cycle with budgeting year on year.  

• Looking at the phraseology used such as, ‘Ensuring that our young people 
have excellent skills and opportunities into employment,’ this could be 
phrased, ‘Ensuring that our young people have the best qualifications for 
whatever employment they want to go into…’  

• ‘Continuing to improve our relationships with the private sector….’ – could 
these sectors be listed?  

• Need for a measure of those co-ordinated resources for all business support 
services through Invest Wirral.  

Page 53



• ‘An increasing role for social enterprises in Wirral’s economy’ should be 
shown as a percentage.  

• Wirral was over-dependent on the public sector for employment opportunities 
and there was a need for a re-balancing of this.  

• There was a need to refer to the growth in the elderly population and the 
impact of this on every sector.  

• Too many units of a certain type of housing stock.  
• No sense of which priority was the driving force for the Council.  
• No mention of the Council’s public health role, where it would sit within the 

Council structure and how it would be scrutinised.  
 
The Chair suggested that it was also difficult to view the document in isolation 
without seeing any budget proposals or the Departmental Plan. 
 
Resolved – That the comments of the Committee be referred to the Cabinet. 
 
 

Page 54



HEALTH AND WELL BEING O & S COMMITTEE – 19 JANUARY 2012 
 

MINUTE 44. CORPORATE PLAN 2012/13 
 
In accordance with Council minutes 77 and 78 (12 December, 2011), the Committee 
considered those parts of the Corporate Plan within its remit. The Committee had 
also had sight of a motion which had been referred to all Overview and Scrutiny 
Committees by the Council at its meeting on 12 December, 2011 (minute 76 refers) 
and which was considered in connection with the Corporate Plan. 
 
The Draft Corporate Plan and report of the Chief Executive which had been 
considered by Cabinet at its meeting on 8 December were considered by the 
Committee and the Chair invited comments from the Committee. 
 
Responding to comments from Members the Director of Adult Social Services stated 
that more detail would be provided in a Departmental Plan which would include 
targets and indicators along with the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment. The 
Corporate Plan’s aim was to provide a holistic picture of how the Council would meet 
the needs of its residents in a strategic manner. With regard to criticism of poor 
quality reports, the Director assured the Committee that this would be addressed and 
there would be adequate opportunity for the Committee to drill down into issues at 
whatever level of detail was required. 
 
A Member suggested that if the Plan provided too much detail it would become 
unwieldy and would be less likely to engage the public. 
 
Members made the following suggestions for inclusion in the Corporate Plan: 
 

• In the goal, ‘Enhance the quality of life of the people of Wirral who have care 
and support needs’, the sentence, ‘Providing integrated, high quality 
services…..’ should state how this would be measured and therefore how it 
could be scrutinised. 

• Need to mention work carried out with Carers‘ Associations. 
• In the goal on ‘safeguarding’ there was no mention of the AKA Report, this 

could be incorporated as an addendum with the actions arising from it. 
• There was a need to see where the Department was currently and how it was 

going to move on. 
• There was a need to refer to the Alcohol Scrutiny Review as a reduction in 

alcohol harm needed to be a target. 
• There was a need to refer to the duties that the Council would have under 

Public Health. 
• There was no mention of: 

o Affordability of social care 
o An increasing elderly population 
o Personal Budgets 
o Empowerment 
o Continuing public consultation 

• One reference to regaining independence but no reference to retaining 
independence. 

 
Resolved – That the comments of the Committee be referred to the Cabinet. 

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE – 
26 JANUARY 2012 

 
MINUTE 49.  CORPORATE PLAN 2012/13 
 
In accordance with Council minutes 77 and 78 (12 December, 2011), the Committee 
considered those parts of the Corporate Plan within its remit. The Committee had 
also had sight of a motion which had been referred to all Overview and Scrutiny 
Committees by the Council at its meeting on 12 December, 2011 (minute 76 refers) 
and which was considered in connection with the Corporate Plan. 
  
The Draft Corporate Plan and report of the Chief Executive which had been 
considered by Cabinet at its meeting on 8 December were considered by the 
Committee and the Chair invited comments from the Committee. 
 
Responding to comments from Members the Acting Director stated that a full draft of 
the Children and Young People’s Departmental Plan and the Children and Young 
People’s Plan for the Children’s Trust Board was also being developed and the 
Corporate Plan was to a template which had been issued across the Council from 
the Corporate Policy team. Referring to the section, ‘Provide early intervention and 
support for vulnerable children and families’, he said he had requested that the 
sentence, ‘Ensuring every child is school ready’, should read, ‘Working towards 
ensuring….’ 
 
The Chair suggested that there needed to be a section after ‘goals’ showing 
measurable targets. One of the strengths of the Corporate Plan was that Child 
Poverty had its own section to highlight the importance of addressing this issue. 
 
Members made the following comments on the Corporate Plan: 
 

• There needed to be references to foster care and adoption. 
• There was no reference to deprivation. 
• There was a need to know how things would be measured. 
• No reference to further education or higher education. 
• There was a vague reference to Sure Start but no mention of enhancement 

as there had been in the previous year. 
 
It was then moved by Councillor Hayes, seconded by Councillor Povall that – 
 
“This Committee believes that the draft Corporate Plan contains many well meaning 
sentiments but few tangible targets by which the people of Wirral can scrutinise the 
progress of their council.” 
 
It was then moved as an amendment by Councillor Dodd, seconded by Councillor W 
Smith that – 
 
“Cabinet be asked to provide and identify some measurable targets within the 
Corporate Plan.” 
 
Councillor Hayes agreed to accept this as a friendly amendment and it was – 

Page 57



 
Resolved (unanimously) – This Committee believes that the draft Corporate 
Plan contains many well meaning sentiments but few tangible targets by which 
the people of Wirral can scrutinise the progress of their council. Cabinet be 
asked to provide and identify some measurable targets within the Corporate 
Plan. 

Page 58



SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES O&S COMMITTEE – 30 JANUARY 2012 
 
MINUTE 62 CORPORATE PLAN 2012/2013 
 
In accordance with Council minutes 77 and 78 (12 December, 2011), the 
Committee considered those parts of the Corporate Plan within its remit. The 
Committee had also had sight of a motion which had been referred to all 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees by the Council at its meeting on 12 
December, 2011 (minute 76 refers) and which was considered in connection with 
the Corporate Plan. 
 
The Draft Corporate Plan and report of the Chief Executive which had been 
considered by Cabinet at its meeting on 8 December were considered by the 
Committee and the Chair sought comments from Members. 
 
A Member made a number of general points in relation to the Corporate Plan and 
some specific issues that were relevant to the work of the Sustainable 
Communities O&S Committee. The Chair also commented that the Corporate 
Plan lacked detail in relation to specific targets. 
 
On a Motion by Councillor Wilkins and seconded by Councillor Hale, it was  –  
 
Resolved (10:0) – That the following comments form the basis of this 
Committee’s response to the Corporate Plan –  
 
A. General Points 
 
(1) There are dozens of priorities that have been either omitted from the current 

corporate plan or so severely watered down as to be meaningless. 
 
(2) It shows a loss of commitment to engagement, consultation and 

involvement – these are scarcely mentioned. 
 
(3) In particular there is no mention of any annual budget consultation. 
 
(4) There is no mention of the Strategic Change Programme, or of the need for 

the Council to change. 
 
(5) There is no reference to reducing the costs of running the council / 

bureaucracy. 
 
(6) There is no reference to delegation or devolved decision making or budgets. 
 
(7) There is no mention of Area Forums. 
 
(8) There is no mention of the Voluntary and Community Sector, or of grants. 
 
B. Some Key Issues Relevant to this Committee 
 
(9) There is no mention of Libraries 

Page 59



 
(10) There is no mention of 20mph zones 
 
(11) There is no mention of Alcohol Harm, despite recent public health reports 

saying how bad Wirral is for alcohol related hospital admissions and 
conditions. (Cabinet agreed on17 March that the recommendation of the 
Alcohol Scrutiny Review (Tackling Alcohol Harm) be picked up in the 
Corporate Plan). 

 
(12) There is no mention of Green Technology / Solar Energy. The pledge in the 

current plan “we will make sure all future Council projects incorporate green 
technology and sustainable products and urge private developers to do the 
same” has been deleted. 

 
(13) There is no mention of Community Justice. 
 
(14) That the Plan contains no detail in relation to targets 

Page 60



COUNCIL EXCELLENCE O&S COMMITTEE – 31 JANUARY 2012 
 
MINUTE 76 CORPORATE PLAN 2012/2013 
 
In accordance with Council minutes 77 and 78 (12 December, 2011), the 
Committee considered those parts of the Corporate Plan within its remit. The 
Committee had also had sight of a motion which had been referred to all 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees by the Council at its meeting on 12 
December, 2011 (minute 76 refers) and which was considered in connection with 
the Corporate Plan. 
 
The Draft Corporate Plan and report of the Chief Executive which had been 
considered by Cabinet at its meeting on 8 December were considered by the 
Committee and the Chair sought the views of Members. He commented also that 
the Council Excellence O&S Committee had a coordinating role in relation to the 
overall production of the Corporate Plan and he had requested that the views of 
the other themed O&S Committees were presented for Members’ consideration. 
The Director of Law, HR and Asset Management submitted the following minutes 
–  
 
• Minute 39 – Economy and Regeneration O&S (16 January 2012) 
• Minute 44 – Health and Well Being O&S (19 January 2012) 
• Minute 49 – Children and Young People O&S (26 January 2012) 
• Minute 62 – Sustainable Communities O&S (30 January 2012) 
 
The Chair referred to an email he had circulated to Members of the Committee, 
which contained extracts of the Audit Commission’s Corporate Assessments of 
Wirral from December 2002 and from December 2005, both of which contained 
comments in relation to the development of the Corporate Plan. 
 
Members expressed a diverse range of views in relation to the Corporate Plan, 
including –  
 
• That although it is a very important document, it should be more concise. 
• That if it does not contain clear and quantifiable targets, it will do nothing to 

improve performance. 
• That the Plan is aspirational and lacks clear targets. 
• That the Plan contains no reference to the Strategic Change Programme. 
 
Members commented also –  
 
• That the Corporate Plan is all-encompassing and detailed enough for 

members of the public to engage with and that there is clear indication of 
where to access specific more detailed information. 

• The Plan should not contain specific targets or high levels of detail, but 
should give an indication as to the general direction of the Council. 

• That, being a 3 Year Plan, it should contain goals for the life of the Plan, 
rather than targets. Future reports from officers will then include specific 
targets for the achievement of the goals set out in the Plan. 

• That the need for change is clearly set out in the introduction to the Plan 
 

Page 61



On a motion by Councillor Gilchrist and seconded by Councillor Brighouse, it was 
–  
 
Resolved –  
 
(1) That the comments of the Committee be referred to the Cabinet. 
 
(2) That the Council Excellence O&S Committee welcomes the principal of 

the Corporate Plan as a Statement of the Council’s Priorities. 
 
(3) That Committee looks forward to the Plan being produced in a more 

accessible format. 
 
(4) That Committee looks forward to targets being provided, in order for 

the Plan to become a more meaningful document and to allow 
progress to be measured. 

 
(5) That the Committee welcomes the comments contained within the 

Corporate Plan in relation to poverty. 

Page 62



MATTERS FOR NOTING 
 
CABINET – 12 JANUARY 2012 
 
MINUTE 259 – REPORT ON VISIT TO CHINA – SEPTEMBER / OCTOBER 2011 
 
A report by the Acting Director of Regeneration, Housing and Planning outlined the 
activities undertaken during the visit to China in September/October 2011. It also 
identified further actions to be taken to build upon the contacts made and the 
opportunities that existed now and in the future. 
 
The Cabinet was informed that the Council had been developing Sister City 
arrangements with Taicang since 2008 and it had been requested by the Mayor of 
Taicang that the two areas now formally sign an agreement for co-operation. 
 
The Leader of the Council had also been invited to the Suzhou Mayoral Conference 
to discuss Economic Development and Regeneration issues that were faced 
globally.  Unfortunately, due to urgent Council issues, the Leader had been unable to 
attend and the Deputy Leader of the Council had attended on his behalf. 
 
A visit to JiangYin had also been organised to meet with the Partner’s of Peel 
Holdings in the development of the International Trade Centre and to identify areas 
of close working between Wirral and JiangYin. It had also been arranged that 
presentations would be delivered to Chamber of Commerce members in Suzhou and 
Taicang to promote the International Trade Centre. Representatives of Peel Holdings 
had accompanied Council representatives on the visit. 
 
The delegation had arrived in China on Sunday, 25 September 2011 and had 
departed for the UK on Thursday, 6 October 2011. The itinerary was set out in the 
report for the Cabinet’s information. It was reported that the visit had been a 
success, in terms of further developing economic links within China and promoting 
the International Trade Centre proposals. 
 
The signing of the Sister City Agreement with Taicang had also been a further step 
in developing economic ties between the two areas. A delegation from Taicang was 
now planning to visit Wirral in March/April 2012 to take forward actions agreed in the 
Sister City Agreement and Suzhou Government officials had outlined their proposals 
for a visit to Wirral later in the year. 
 
Peel’s partner in JiangYin had agreed to take forward the opportunities for further 
economic links between that area and Wirral and would act as the bridge between 
both areas. 
 
The Head of UKTI (China) had visited Wirral in November 2011 and, as part of that 
visit, had toured the International Trade Centre in order that a more clear vision of 
the opportunity could be gained. Peel Holdings had continued to have private 
commercial discussions following the visit, both at home and abroad, with potential 
partners and end users and it was expected that there would be follow up visits to 
Wirral by various parties over the coming months. It was known that a major 
International Import Expo was to take place in Jiangsu Province at the end of March 

Agenda Item 8

Page 63



2012 and government officials had invited representatives from Wirral to the event.  
Officers were considering the opportunities this event presented. 
 
RESOLVED:  That 
 
(1) the Cabinet notes the details of the visit to China by the Deputy Leader of 

the Council and Officers and the signing of Sister City agreement with 
Taicang, Metropolitan area of Suzhou, Jiangsu Province; and 

 
(2) the report be referred to Council for information. 
 
 

Page 64



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

CABINET – 12TH JANUARY 2012 

SUBJECT: REPORT ON VISIT TO CHINA–

SEPTEMBER/OCTOBER 2011 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 

REPORT OF: ACTING DIRECTOR – REGENERATION, 
HOUSING AND PLANNING 

RESPONSIBLE 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER:  

LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

KEY DECISION NO 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report outlines the activities undertaken during the visit to China in 

September/October 2011. It also identifies further actions to be taken to 
build upon the contacts made and the opportunities that exist now and in the 
future. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That Cabinet notes the details of the visit to China by the Deputy Leader of 

the Council and Officers and the signing of Sister City agreement with 
Taicang, Metropolitan area of Suzhou, Jiangsu Province. 

  
2.2 That the report be referred to Council for information. 
 
3.0  REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 Visits to China are to be reported to subsequent Cabinet and Council 

meetings upon return. 
 
4.0 BACKGROUND TO REPORT 
 
4.1 The Council has been developing Sister City arrangements with Taicang 

since 2008 and it was requested by the Mayor of Taicang that the two areas 
now formally sign an agreement for co-operation. 

 
4.2 The Leader of the Council was also invited to the Suzhou Mayoral 

Conference to discuss Economic Development and Regeneration issues 
that are faced globally. Unfortunately, due to urgent Council issues, the 
Leader of the Council was unable to attend and the Deputy Leader of the 
Council attended on his behalf. 

 
4.3 A visit to JiangYin was also organised to meet with the Partner’s of Peel 

Holdings in the development of the International Trade Centre and to identify 
areas of close working between Wirral and JiangYin. 

 

Page 65



4.4 It was also arranged to deliver presentations to Chamber of Commerce 
members in Suzhou and Taicang to promote the International Trade Centre. 

 
4.5 Representatives of Peel Holdings accompanied Council representatives on 

the trip. 
 
4.6 The delegation arrived in China on Sunday 25th September and departed for 

 the UK on Thursday 6th October. 
 
4.7 Sunday 25th October – Arrived in Shanghai. 
 
4.8 Monday 26th October – Collected by officials from Suzhou and travelled to 

Suzhou. Afternoon and evening meetings with Suzhou Government Foreign 
Affairs officials to discuss future developments. 

 
4.9 Tuesday 27th October – Suzhou Mayoral conference and meetings with 

Government Officials. Discussion held between the Major of Suzhou and the 
Deputy Leader of Wirral. Visits to Suzhou Industrial Park and Suzhou New 
District. Evening reception for Chinese National Day. 

 
4.10 Wednesday 28th October – Visits to Suzhou, accompanied by Government 

Officials and presentation to Suzhou Chamber of Commerce regarding 
International Trade Centre. Travel to Taicang in the evening and meetings 
with Deputy Mayor and Government Officials. 

 
4.11 Thursday 29th September – Presentation to Taicang Chamber of 

Commerce regarding International Trade Centre. Visits to Taicang Port and 
local businesses. The formal signing of the Sister City agreement took place 
between the Mayor of Taicang and the Deputy Leader of the Council. The 
agreement detailed that “ The two sides agree to make concerted efforts, 
on the basis of equality and mutual benefit, to promote people to 
people friendly contacts and economic and trade interflow between the 
two cities, and actively carry out exchanges and cooperation in the 
fields of science and technology, culture, sports, health, education, 
etc”. 

 
4.12 Friday 30th September – Visit LOFT Industrial Design facilities in Taicang to 

see samples of potential goods that could be sold in the International Trade 
Centre. Depart Taicang for Shanghai. Evening meetings in Shanghai with 
potential Investors/Developers from Shanghai and Beijing and Head of UKTI 
(China). 

 
4.13 Saturday 1st October – Shanghai. Met with Peel Holdings representatives 

in China. 
 
4.14 Sunday 2nd October – Travel to JiangYin. Meetings with local businesses 

and banks. Presentation re International Trade Centre and discussions re 
opportunities for investment in Wirral. 

 
4.15 Monday 3rd October – Further meetings with local businesses and other 

businesses from across China to discuss International Trade Centre and 

Page 66



investment opportunities. Met with JiangYin Government Officials to discuss 
potential areas for future cooperation. 

 
4.16 Tuesday 4th October – Visited Port facilities at JiangYin. Met with further 

business people and visited potential sites for future presentations on 
International Trade Centre to large groups of Businesses from across South 
East China. Travelled back to Shanghai. 

 
4.17 Wednesday 5th October – Shanghai. 
 
4.18 Thursday 6th October – Depart for UK. 
 
4.19 The trip was a success in terms of further developing economic links within 

China and promoting the International Trade Centre proposals. 
 
4.20 The signing of the Sister City Agreement with Taicang was also a further 

step in developing economic ties between the two areas. A delegation from 
Taicang is planning to visit Wirral in March/April 2012 to take forward actions 
agreed in the Sister City Agreement and Suzhou Government officials 
outlined their proposals for a visit to Wirral later in the year. 

 
4.21 Peels partner in JiangYin has agreed to take forward the opportunities for 

further economic links between that area and Wirral and will act as the 
bridge between both areas. 

 
4.22 The Head of UKTI (China) visited Wirral in November and as part of that 

visit, a tour of the International Trade Centre was given in order that a more 
clear vision of the opportunity could be gained. 

 
4.23 Peel Holdings have continued to have private commercial discussions 

following the visit, both at home and abroad, with potential partners and end 
users and it is expected there will be follow up visits to Wirral by various 
parties over the coming months. 

 
4.24 A major International Import Expo is to take place in Jiangsu Province at the 

end of March 2012 and government officials have invited Wirral to the event. 
Officers are considering the opportunities this event presents. 

 
5.0 RELEVANT RISKS 

5.1 None identified in this report. 
 
6.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

6.1 None identified in this report. 
 
7.0 CONSULTATION 

7.1 Not applicable 
 
8.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

8.1 None identified in this report 

Page 67



 
9.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS 

9.1 The Cost of the visit in September/October 2011 was £6,428. 
 
10.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

10.1 None identified in this report. 
 
11.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

11.1  None identified in this report. 
 
11.2 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 
 (a)  Is an EIA required?   No 
 (b)  If ‘yes’, has one been completed? Yes (specify date) / No (delete as 

 applicable) 
 
12.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS 

12.1  None identified. 
 
13.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

13.1 None identified. 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Kevin Adderley 
  Interim Director of Corporate Services 
  Telephone:  (0151 691 8187 
  Email:   kevinadderley@wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
APPENDICES 

 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

Cabinet- World EXPO 

Cabinet- International Investment meeting 

International Links (Delegated decision- Council 

Leader) 

Cabinet – Report on Visit to China – October 2010 

 

5.11.09 

23.9.10 

8.9.11 

 

13. 1 11 

 

Page 68



Council – 13 February 2012 
 
Motions 
 
The following motions have been submitted in accordance with the notice required 
by Standing Order 8(1) and are listed in the order received. The actual order in which 
they are debated will be determined by the party groups in accordance with Standing 
Order 5(3). 
 
 
1. IMPROVING TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY OF SEVERANCE 

DEALS. 
 
Proposed by Councillor Mark Johnston 
Seconded by Councillor Tom Harney 
 
1. Council believes that “compromise deals” can help release employees from the 

work force, can be an effective tool and have a part to play in Human Resources 
management. 

 
2. However, Council also believes that “compromise deals” should be used only in 

exceptional circumstances and as a last resort, not a routine tool, and that any 
process should be democratically accountable, open and transparent. 

 
3. Currently, under the Scheme of Delegation of Functions to Officers (part 3, 

schedule 4, page 111, paragraph 28), Chief Officers have the right to make 
compromise deals with staff to end their employment. Such deals only have to be 
reported to the Employment and Appointments Committee and Members can 
only have a vote on the matter if there is a pensions cost. 

 
4. Council notes that current use of “compromise deals” can lead to the perception 

that deals are being done behind closed doors without the oversight of the 
Employment and Appointments Committee or Elected Member scrutiny. 

 
5. Council strongly believes that “compromise deals” that offer financial or other 

types of incentive, should not be used to remove poorly performing staff from the 
Council work force. Training, support and, ultimately, the disciplinary procedure 
are the correct tools to be used in relation to poorly performing staff. 

 
6. Council also believes that “compromise deals” should not be used to cover up 

underlying problems, situations of concern or to remove staff quietly and quickly.  
To do so has the potential to put the Council’s reputation at risk. 

 
7. Therefore, Council insists that all future “compromise deals”, that include an 

element of financial or other incentive, are subject to a full democratically 
accountable process. Council asks that the Employment & Appointments 
Committee are tasked with forming a Sub-Committee to assess and sign off any 
compromise deals before any such offer is made to employees.  The process and 
scope of reporting to be agreed by this Sub-Committee. Members for this Sub- 
Committee are to be co-opted from the list of Members available for the Appeals 

Agenda Item 10

Page 69



Sub-Committee with a proportionality of 1:1:1. The Chair for any such meeting 
can be decided by agreement of the Sub-Committee. 

 
8. Council would also ask that all such “compromise deals”, once agreed by the 

Sub-Committee, are reported to the next meeting of the Employment and 
Appointments Committee, under exempt items if the details are of a sensitive 
nature. 

 
 
2. LIBRARIES PAY THE PRICE FOR PARKS 
 
Proposed by Councillor Dave Mitchell 
Seconded by Councillor Alan Brighouse 
 
1. Council expresses its concern at the lack of transparency over the use of 

£500,000 of money, part of a capital allocation previously set aside for essential 
works to libraries and sports centres, for gardening equipment. 

 
2. Council strongly believes that, if additional money was required for the purchase 

of new grass-cutting equipment to meet the shortfall in funding arising from the 
Labour Cabinet’s decision to keep park maintenance ‘in house’, the Capital 
Programme should have been increased by an appropriate sum. 

 
3. Council is dismayed that re-designating £500,000 from the cultural services 

capital allocation for gardening equipment will deprive other cultural assets of 
much needed investment. 

 
4. Council is reminded that, when Labour came back into office, the Leader 

promised that libraries would be 'safe in their hands'. Council is outraged that, by 
the evidence so far, the Administration’s management of the council's assets 
means Wirral’s library buildings, sports centres and museums may now be in 
danger of neglect and decline. 

 
5. Council is also reminded that, in 2009, when previously in office, Labour started 

the process to transfer the Council's Parks maintenance to a private contractor to 
improve and modernise the service and save money. Yet, when they came back 
into office in 2011, they did a u-turn on this policy - after around £250,000 had 
already been spent in preparation work.  

 
6. The effect of this mismanagement has been to place the Council in a position 

where it has to incur additional costs or risk not being able to cut the grass in our 
parks and roadsides. 

 
7. Finally, Council notes that, had park maintenance been assigned to an external 

contractor, this half a million pounds of additional costs for equipment would have 
been built into the contract price as part of a contract and still saved money on 
the overall cost of providing the service. 

 
8. Council, therefore, denounces this shocking waste of money by the Labour 

Administration (already £750,000 on this matter alone and still counting), and 

Page 70



their actions, which are putting much loved libraries and sports centres at risk of 
decline and decay. 

 
 
3. FAILURE TO ACT 
 
Proposed by Councillor Tom Harney 
Seconded by Councillor Dave Mitchell 
 
1. Council is extremely concerned that many actions approved by Council as part of 

the current year’s (2011-12) Budget Resolution, many of which also form part of 
the current (2011-14) Corporate Plan, have not been carried out. 

 
2. These failures to implement include (Council Minute 104, 1/03/2011 refers): 
 

(a) "Wirral’s Future consultation identified anti-social behaviour as a key 
concern to Wirral residents and it is vital that we provide the most effective 
action possible. We will conduct a full review of the Council’s and partner 
organisation approach, including the implementation of our commitment to 
community justice in this vital area. Therefore we will provide funding to 
the ASB team for a further twelve months to enable this review to take 
place: £290,000" 

(b) “A thorough evaluation of the results and economic impact of our ‘Keeping 
It Local Initiative’ will be reported to an appropriate meeting of Cabinet." 

(c) "'Wirral’s Future be a part of it' has been a huge success enabling Wirral 
people to get involved in reshaping Council services and deciding what is 
after all, their Council’s priorities. We therefore request that the interim 
Chief Executive takes all necessary steps, within current resources, to 
initiate the next phase of 'Wirral’s Future' consultation programme for 
2011/12 to further embed our Administration's approach of listening, 
engaging and consulting with our residents." 

(d) “We are committed to making our roads safer in residential areas and 
outside our schools by implementing statutory 20 mph speed restrictions 
in non-major routes in residential areas throughout Wirral. Any of the 
£275,000 committed to this project last year and still not spent will be 
rolled forward and added to a further £275,000 in 2011-12. 

(e) "Our employees are the Council’s most valuable resource as it is they who 
oversee or deliver services to the people we serve. It is therefore vital that 
we continue to improve the way we communicate with each other. We will 
therefore ensure all staff have an e-mail address and access to a 
computer. It is noted that this can be achieved at no additional cost to the 
Council" 

 
3. Council believes that failure to carry out these actions (or failure to seek elected 

member approval for alternative courses of action) represents examples of 
current and continuing failures of corporate governance. 

 
4. Council recognises that any change of Council Administration is likely to result in 

a change of priorities and of policies. However, Council believes that it is 
incumbent on the incoming Administration to seek the support of Full Council for 

Page 71



changes to the Budget and Policy framework of the Council and notes that this 
has not been done. 

 
5. Council condemns the current Administration for their failures to act on the 

current Budget and Policy Framework. 
 
6. Council also condemns the lack of transparency by the current Administration for 

failing to set out or seek approval for their policies and spending priorities. 
 
7. Council believes that this shows a cavalier disregard by the current 

Administration for good corporate governance and the principles of transparency 
and accountability. 

 
8. Therefore, it is the view of Council that the Labour Party has learnt nothing from 

the issues reported to Cabinet in September on Corporate Governance. 
 
 
4. FREEMASONRY  
 
Proposed by Councillor Phil Davies 
Seconded by Councillor Anne McArdle 
 
This Council believes that, in the interest of free and open government, and in order 
to avoid any accusations of a failure to be open and transparent in their dealings with 
the Council and the public, that any member of the Freemasons be obliged to 
declare their interest, and to this end: 
 

(i) Instructs the Chief Executive to make urgent arrangements so that all Council 
Members who are Freemasons declare the membership in the register of 
interest immediately. 

 
(ii) Instructs the Chief Executive to establish an employees’ register of interest in 

which all who are Freemasons declare their membership immediately. 
 
 
5. NATIONAL CITIZEN SERVICE 
 
Proposed by Councillor Ian Lewis 
Seconded by Councillor Sheila Clarke 
 
Council:  
 
(1) Believes that younger people in Wirral have an important role to play in the life of 

the Borough and notes that many are already playing a part in community and 
voluntary organisations with people of all ages. 

 
(2) Notes the visit by the Minister for Civil Society, Nick Hurd MP to Leasowe 

Recreation Centre to meet participants in a pilot scheme for National Citizen 
Service during 2011 and congratulates those young people who took part, and 
those who organised it. 

Page 72



 
(3) Therefore welcomes the decision by the Coalition Government to offer 30,000 

places to young people from around the UK in the next stage of National Citizen 
Service.   

 
(4) Requests that all Council Departments be made aware of the programme and for 

those staff working with young people to promote the opportunities for 16 year 
olds to take part this year. 

 
(5) Instructs the Chief Executive of the Council to write to the Minister to express its 

support for National Citizen Service. 
 
 
6. COUNCIL TAX 
 
Proposed by Councillor Jeff Green 
Seconded by Councillor Lesley Rennie 
 
Council: 
 
(1) Notes that, between 1997 and 2010, Council Tax more than doubled, hitting 

pensioners and those on low incomes particularly hard.   
 
(2) Therefore welcomes the offer from the Coalition Government to make an 

additional £3.3million available to freeze Council Tax in Wirral for a second year.  
 
(3) Disagrees with the Shadow Local Government Minister in his remarks that the 

freeze is ‘a gimmick’. 
 
(4) Also welcomes the decision to replace capping of Council Tax by the 

Government with the opportunity of a local referendum on Council Tax rises 
exceeding 3.5%. 

 
(5) Recommends that any of its Members on precepting and levying Boards vote 

against any increase above 0%. 
 
 
7. BENEFITS CAP 
 
Proposed by Councillor Andrew Hodson 
Seconded by Councillor Les Rowlands 
 
(1) Council notes that some people are receiving more in benefits than those who 

work and with average earnings of £26,000 per annum.   
 
(2) While Council believes that support and help must be protected and improved for 

those who cannot work due to age or illness, Council does not believe it is right 
that the earnings of those who do work is sometimes less than the incomes of 
those who do not work.  

 

Page 73



(3) Council welcomes the introduction by the Coalition Government of a ‘Benefits 
Cap’. 

 
(4) Council, however, is concerned that proposals by the Shadow Work and 

Pensions Secretary for a lower cap for claimants in the North West and other 
regions outside of London and the South East, are going too far and too fast. 

 
 
8. NATIONAL CUTS 
 
Proposed by Councillor David Elderton 
Seconded by Councillor John Hale 
 
Council: 
 
(1) Notes the failure of the previous Government to end ‘boom and bust’ and that 

increases in public sector spending were outstripping economic growth in the rest 
of the economy. 

 
(2) Believes that we are all in this together and that all parties must recognise the 

scale of the debt crisis facing the economy if urgent and necessary action to 
restore public finances is to succeed. 

 
(3) Therefore welcomes the decision by Ed Miliband and Ed Balls to accept the 

reductions in public spending being made by the Coalition Government and calls 
on Labour politicians in Wirral to accept the need for reductions in public 
spending.   

 
(4) Also notes that the Leader of the Opposition and the Shadow Chancellor have 

also committed to support the limits on public sector pay and wishes them 
success in persuading their paymasters in the trade unions to also accept this 
pay restraint. 

Page 74


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 LEADER OF THE COUNCIL
	No confidence motion Conservative13 Feb 2012 (1)

	7 MATTERS REQUIRING APPROVAL BY THE COUNCIL
	ECONOMY AND REGENERATION Corporate Plan referral
	HEALTH AND WELL BEING Corporate Plan referral
	CYP O&S Cttee Corporate Plan referral
	SUST Corporate Plan Minute
	COUNCIL EXCELLENCE Corporate Plan Minute

	8 MATTERS FOR NOTING
	Report on Visit to China, 12/01/2012 Cabinet

	10 NOTICES OF MOTION

